
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 _ 

Prepared By: David Greear, P.E. Phone #: 854-7650 

Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road 

Maintenance /P 1) 
-A 

L~ G . ~'~J-PL--
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, V E., -County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to close Bullick 

Hollow Road nightly (9:00pm thru 6:00am, Sunday thru Thursday) between RM 620 

and Oasis Bluff Drive from October 29, 2012 to May 31, 2013, in precinct two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The City of Austin in conjunction with the construction of Water Treatment Plant 

number four, has scheduled improvements that consist of the construction of an 

electrical ductbank along Bullick Hollow Road from RM 620 to Oasis Bluff Drive. 


The COA anticipates a seven month construction period with road closures from 

October 29, 2012 to May 31, 2013. Excavation will consist of a trench ten thru 

twelve feet in width along the ductbank alignment and several widened 18 ft portion 

of the trench for the ductbank manholes with no more than 200 linear feet of trench 

open at one time. Road closures to thru traffic will be at nighttime only (Sunday thru 

Thursday), from 9:00 PM to 6:00 AM, with an emergency access lane maintained at 

all times. Detours will be managed with signage and programmable electronic sign 

boards as detailed in the detour plan included in the attached Traffic Control Plan 

sheets. At the end of each night shift, texturized steel plates (and support nlembers) 

will be welded and pinned into place over any open excavations and daytime traffic 

flow of one lane in either direction will be maintained. All local traffic will still have 

access during construction. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends that Bullick Hollow Road between RM 620 and Oasis Bluff Drive 

be closed to through traffic nightly from October 29, 2012 through May 31, 2013 or 

until construction is completed. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

N/A 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices, all detour signage will be installed by the contractor. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Detour Plan 
Pictures of Public Notice signs and affidavit 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Financial Manager TNR 854-4239Cynthia McDonald 
854-9429County Executive TNRSteve Manilla 

cc: 

Don Ward, TNR ESD # 14 Stephanie Jensen 
(854-9317) 258-1114 COA Public Safety 

GIS, (974-6446) 
David Greear, TNR ESD#6 TCSO Dispatch 
(854-7650) 266-2533 (974-0845 +3) 
Howard Herrin, TN R 
(266-3314) 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Public Notice Signs for Road Closure Public Hearing on Bullick Hollow Road 

Westbound on Bullick Hollow Road west of 

RM620 

Eastbound on Bullick Hollow Road east 

of Oasis Bluff Drive 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANlLLA> P.E.• Executive Manager 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-8544649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTlNG 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

Public notices ofPublic Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

~bM ';;'1 ,2012 at TWO locations on BULLICK HOLLOW ROAD 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE ;Ii DAY OF ~lM.btr 2012. 
(date) 	 (month) 

SIGNATURE: ~~ GtUua 
/' 

NAME (Print)~~t!- GGfrc,~ 
TITLE: 1ivf.;t41J ~(I(;:gr 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



. DAAWINQ /'fP. 

iI"NQfI»E~ I ~" 

BULLICK 
HOLLOW 

ROAD 
SPECrAL 
.48 x 36 

~ 
~M4-8 

OMS 

,BULLfCK 
. HOL'kOW 

'RoAp 

. ~ 

SPECtAl 
48-x36 

M4-9R ~. 
li: 
~ 
~1 

.'r 
y 

SPE;¢Al 

HOAD I R11 ..2 
LOSE 

BULL1CK 
HOLLOW 

ROAO
I" ~' x36 

I DIOTOUR 1:~9 

'( }. r='__- ;' ) " 

':.,....-.,.l 

..' 

<' .... 

;.~ 
:J<' __ 

/' jZ «i 

r;:'\~'"'>-..~. : i /:/' 
I 1; ~i"" .?--" i . l. ' 

~~/'/ '" /,,/ \ ! !r', /' 

BULLtCk 
HoLLOW 

ROAD 
\ / ' w" i / 
'(" " ,.) ! ' y ,,,,- . -t '" 

,.. '.:-:" ..1 ' 

\ 

\ 

\/" 
:$P1;CIAL 
48x36 

j 
• ..-.,1. ..... 

.....,. ... .. 

/ '-

I .R.O. AD~. k11.-2CLOSE · \ . 
. . ..............\ 

,, " \ 
BARRfyAOE \ 

TYf'E III \.'00 

\ 
~\ 

..~~~. ''\:~. . .. . 

\ 
'\ '. .. 

. .\,,

\ \ \ 

\~~\ 
\ '. ~ 

":':'\' 0.»'"~" .:~ . . 

\. \. ,j' ,/ . /' 

BULLICK 
HOLLOW 

ROAD 

, . ! 
! ' . 

)\)\.' il./
'/' / 
/J .,/-,' 

'I .. . 

[/;/J 
.ifJ 

a:~f 

'\\1-;r 
I~ I / 

.. .~ 

Je 8 

J.'-U 

. 

. I ,4 ··~ '" 
I..!l-

lP

I~ 
~ 

aEE 

, .JfCtrG 

~ 
MR' 

0A"'tt; 

-----

.' 

.E- A. 

~-_-;;~ -r-J 

,- -~;:~?" :-~-:" 
,:r--, ./,,/<.. . 

\ . ~- ,./"-... 

,\<~;;?ji 
' :1("'';' '''',-'' + _ _J 

1--- --I 
- -----1 

SPECIAL 
48 ' ~36 

BUUJCK ' 

". 

.' M4-9RDETOUR} 

I 
/BUUJCK·· 

HO..l.;.~. L~ j.' SPEC. tALROAD . 48x36 

..... ... . . 
~. 

HOLLOW~N______~ 
ROAD 

M4-9l 

\.. \./ 
: . )~ 

,'. /'ei'.:/ t:> 
"<' .)/ ,/>f i ~! !

.' : '/';'~ i 
l' 
I 
I 

~..Worldng ~rS; WIth water ... 
~R£~TlONNO. ~ 

CITY OFI 
AUSTIN 

:~~-~~~Q8I" ~II' 

BULLICK ,E=~!t~~=~_,w.~~'. 
P'I\IlIlIIQ ~ Cl!\'IE (OIt). Je1Cf05 . 1 Jl!i"'Z ' polr . 

HOLLOW ,=-=~~~~...'JAW' 1W!11tf;1 
...· 1 · .. ,~) .. . .... we ,.. ~._________ 

. 6 ""- • . . : t ... l'-.;...;..-___...;..--ROAD ~ 'r:;.~.:":t~~~-"'1::'~~.~ ~~t,J!,. .4l 
,-=~, . ~~rt~~~-=--J..:..~....-, Io- .' ~ ..~.i , -- '. ,.,. ..,...- . 

.8 J<. 32 

11.4 J. .31.2 8~~tt~1:;:13.7, l. '20.6 L t3.i ROAD' 
!48 

6'O-~.1.ci"~.6fackon~ 
lSVl.ltCf<l 0 ; rQ~OURIM4-9L
lHOlLOWJ 0: (ROAD] 0: 

·sCkE:NTS 

JOBNQ,
WATER TREATMENT PlANT NO. 4 ~fY ScAlf:. ~tO 

WTP 4 - BUlUCK HOL~;~WBOAP OUC'r!WIK 

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN . . -NQ.".~.~ .

DETOUR PLAN ~~y U OF 5'1 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Trayis County Commissioners Court Agenda R~quest 


Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By: David Greear, P.E. Phone #: 854-7650 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road 
Maintenance /l/) 

~ 
A 

0. ~(/ cfov 
Department Head: Steven M. M£RfOa~P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close 

Bullick Hollow Road nightly (9:00pm thru 6:00am, Sunday thru Thursday) between 

RM 620 and Oasis Bluff Drive from October 29, 2012 to May 31, 2013, in precinct 

two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The City of Austin in conjunction with the construction of Water Treatment Plant 

number four, has scheduled improvements that consist of the construction of an 

electrical ductbank along Bullick Hollow Road from RM 620 to Oasis Bluff Drive. 


The COA anticipates a seven month construction period with road closures from 

October 29, 2012 to May 31, 2013. Excavation will consist of a trench ten thru 

twelve feet in width along the ductbank alignment and several widened, eighteen 

feet portions of the trench for the ductbank manholes with no more than 200 linear 

feet of trench open at one time. Road closures to thru traffic will be at nighttime only 

(Sunday thru Thursday), from 9:00 PM to 6:00 AM, with an emergency access lane 

maintained at all times. Detours will be managed with signage and programmable 

electronic sign boards as detailed in the Detour Plan included in the attached Traffic 

Control Plan sheets. At the end of each night shift, texturized steel plates (and 

support members) will be welded and pinned into place over any open excavations 

and daytime traffic flow of one lane in either direction will be maintained. All local 

traffic will still have access during construction. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends that Bullick Hollow Road between RM 620 and Oasis Bluff Drive 

be closed to through traffic nightly from October 29, 2012 through May 31, 2013 or 

until construction is completed. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

N/A 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 3



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices, all detour signage will be installed by the contractor. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Detour Plan 
Pictures of Public Notice signs and affidavit 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla TNRCounty Executive 854-9429 

cc: 

Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650) 
Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

ESD # 14 
258-1114 

ESD#6 
266-2533 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 
TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Public Notice Signs for Road Closure Public Hearing on Bullick Hollow Road 

Westbound on Bullick Hollow Road west of 

RM620 

Eastbound on Bullick Hollow Road east 

of Oasis Bluff Drive 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., Executive Manager 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive OffICe Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

Public notices of Public Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

~bM ,2/ ,2012 at TWO locations on BULLICK HOLLOW ROAD 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

CERTIFIED TIllS THE ;;1- DAY OF ~'M.bu 2012. 
(date) 	 (month) 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



.' 00 

BULLIC··K 
HOLLOW 

ROAD 
32 

-31,2 

20.6 

AB , .. - - ---_._ -_ ..... 

6.0- Radtus, 1.cr '8(N'der. 'Black on Orange~ 
lBUU.tcKJ D; 
IHOlLOWJ 0; (ROAD] 0; 

10 

BULLICK 
HOLLOW 

ROAD 

r;l
~M4-8 

BULtJCK 
HOll-OW 

ROAD 

IbET~R· 1... 
. . -.. . 

/ ' 

/'" , 

.,,, / . 

~---.<:~ 

OESfGNEO-.WN 

~I I1II~Ill-'YE 

ROAD 
CLOSE 

.~ }.~.' ;O;; .............,.,~_::::w~~ 
\---.~ 

R11,..2 

:-,-

BULL1CK .';
y 

HOLLOW SPf.;¢fAL 

ROAD ~'x36 

~~~~·~. M4-9 
, 'j' 

i ..~ 

BARRICAOE 
typE' /H 

.-' 

\
" -

/ / \ ..",, "" \ 
SPECIAL 
48x36 

I 

." 
'! 

~ /.,.- -. 

(~>/~If 
" 
i.__.--;~...: ;~- ~}~ 

:....: j-~ ' ~~':'!./ ...,;.-.......~~ 

--:-=.1":"  - .,_,,,.,~--#'. , 

'\:~;~\, 
~~~-, ' -'~:': -j 

/ \( f\, '<'''~,L-':J, 
~,.... ...."." 

,~.::..~~/...,../ 

.""'.....,. .,,-

y ,( ,>rBULLlckl . .'v
HOLLOW I , SP.~IAL 

ROAD 48'x36 

/' 

/' 
J 

OETOUR 
..... IM4.:9l 

BuLLICK 

c.:. .-----'.-

.. 

\"
\, 

,\ 

BULLtCK 
HOLLQW 

ROAD 
SPECIAL 
.4B 'x36 

~. . 1" 
' . <' .. M4-9R 

-SPEClAL 
48~36 

HOLLOW H . ... 

ROAD 

M4-9L 

\\\ 
\' ~~\ 

\ ... . \ ...... 

' \~. \ . '~l , 

"j' - ( • 

-; " ',

\" ~/. ~/" /',,' 
; '0 .. J

\\,<//
»\1/

//0' /1-> 
J ," '14" 

/ f o',! <'.'/.:./1/ 
,>' " i:! 
' r'.,:rs fl.' 

.' <' -';'1'j 
I :' 

/1
1 

BULLICK 
HOLLOW 

ROAD 

~ 
P\)fi~- ~gr~~ 

~1oiMI;!t' ~.IJI -~QoIJ!I'" *"111 

, ~rrt~CIO li9IIIM«C!P< or 
l~ ~MCII'f ' '''.IIJSIIII-'
I t»'W.0I Q\I[ ~~IL; . lDI) - OK ~ 1..)!B:!:WmiII1.Y

1~~~TE(~.,.~. ,' .,.. .... oor 

t___ ........... ..-..--,._ ~ IIOooIiow 

JIIIWIIIII"OII.OI)CIII:L. ~" ,: . " ~ ~, .wu.. rn ...lAwn . . ..~ .1.'=-:,..;....---.,--

,!~ . ~~,:~-.::~r-';;~li-:·:w~i;;: ·~;
....- -"-.-dI:;;"'. .. -(lr.~""""*,,, ,

t ....... -_·.. ' ,~"' .... ~' ~~. 

BWL.L.ICK, ~ . ISPECIAL 
HOLLOW '48x36 

ROAD 

IO;;OURI..... M4-9L 

SCAlE:ffTS 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT NO. 4 VERIFY ~A1i' ~·o ' 
CITY OF .. WTP 4 - BULUc;K HOLLOWROAQ DUCTBANK ~~ ~WI~~_ 

AUSTIN TRAFFIC C~TROl pt.J\N 
nFTnliR PI AN 

N01'OfIE~OH I sHEETNO,
MS S>tI:El'. AtWiS'f 
~,;g~.Y .,Q 

.~ 
....
'tl 

I lot: 

iii 
~, 

~ 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 9,2012 

Prepared By: Rose Farmer Phone #:;1854-7214 

Division Director/~~ Whitfl 


Department Head: Steven M. ~~Y~.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action concerning the 

request by U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) for public comments on a 

proposal to protect four salamander species in central Texas as endangered under 

the Endangered Species Act (ESA) and the designation of critical habitat for these 

species. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Staff did a briefing for Commissioners Court on Sept. 4, 2012 about the August 22, 

2012, USFWS announcement in the Federal Register that it will seek public 

comments on a proposal to protect four salamanders in central Texas as 

endangered under the the ESA. The USFWS is also seeking comments on a 

proposal to designate critical habitat for these species in Travis, Bell, and Williamson 

Counties. Comments must be received within 60 days of the publiction of the 

proposed listing in the Federal Register, i.e. on or before Oct. 22, 2012. 


At that Sept. 4 briefing, staff recommended taking the time to fully evaluate the 

proposed listing and consider any additional information from USFWS prior to 

making comments. Staff will now report back to the Court on the questions listed 

below and will take direction from the Court for submitting written comments by the 

October 22, 2012 deadline. 


Staff attended a public meeting/public hearing by USFWS in Austin on Sept. 6, 2012 

where the USFWS provided information to the public and received public comments 

on the listing proposal. Staff have also discussed these questions with various 

experts. 


Staff have evaluated this proposal and will brief the Court on the following questions: 

1) Are any of the critical habitat areas (outside of the Balcones Canyonlands 

Preserve) in unincorporated parts of Travis County and if so, are any developable 

areas within or near proposed critical habitats? 

2) Are any County roadways (or Parks) adjacent or near critical habitats that there 

might be impacts to consider? 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
16

velasqm
Cross-Out

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 4



3) Will there be possible impacts to the BCP such as: will we need to monitor water 
quality and water levels to ensure proper management of habitat for Jollyville 
Plateau Salamander (JPS)? 
4) Will we need to enhance drainage management in developed areas near critical 
habitat areas? Some of these may be in County jurisdiction, and some may be inside 
incorporated areas. 
5) If we find JPS in other areas (outside the proposed critical habitats) what will this 
mean for Travis County? 
6) Do we have an obligation to conduct field surveys in likely habitat to identify more 
JPS locations? 
7) How will listing affect private landowners within critical habitat areas? 
8) Since the actual Endangered Species listing may several months, could this 
proposed rule change cause a sudden rush of new development permit applications 
that could cause processing problems for County development review staff? 

Does Travis County Commissioners Court wish to submit written comments during 
the public comment period ending Oct. 22, 2012? If so, the Court should determine 
its position on the proposed listing and designation of critical habitat, and develop a 
process for drafting and submitting these comments. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla i County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Director 

NREQ 
TNR 854-7212 

Thomas Weber Program Manager 
NREQ 

TNR 854-4629 

Anna Bowlin 
! 

Dev. Review TNR 

cc: 

I Linda Laack IERMS-NREQ /TNR I 219-6190 x8 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



0801 - NREQ

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 23,2012 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 
Division Director/Manag~i ~!19l Bowli~ Division Director, Development Services 

~r'" L~ l/' ~ t ~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., unty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: Spanish Oaks Section Three C Amended Plat Of Lot 35 Block A 

(Amended Plat - one lot - 0.789 acres - Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard - City of Bee 

Cave ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The sole purpose of this amended plat is the correction of lot lines for Lot 35 Block A 

of the Spanish Oaks Three C Final Plat. Water and wastewater will be provided by 

LCRA. No fiscal or parkland is required. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this amended plat application meets all Travis County requirements and has 

been administratively approved by the City of Bee Cave, TNR staff recommends the 

approval of the Amended Plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Location map, Proposed Final Plat, Precinct map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


C nthia McDonald Financial Mana er TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla Cou nt Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Director TNR 854-7561 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Cross-Out

velasqm
Typewritten Text
16

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 5



cc: 
1 Sarah Sumner Planner 1854-76871 

SM:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services - Spanish Oaks Section 3C Amended Plat Of Lot 35 Block A 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Spanish Oaks Section Three C Amended Plat of 


Lot 35 Block A 


Location Map 


SPANISH 
SITE OAKS 

CLUB 
BLVD~ 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



_ __________ 

o 
o 

o 
~ 

"ALL PRIVATE STREETS SHOWN HEREON lITILE BLUE STEM COVE, SPANISH OAKS CLUB BLVD. 
AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLLING ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE 
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF THIS SUBDMSION." 

THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF LOT 35 IN SPANISH OAKS SECTION IIIC. OUT OF THE FREDRICH 

G. PECHT SURVEY NO. 66. ABSTRACT NO. 635. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND ACCORDING TO 
THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 200600270, OrnCIAI. PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. DOES HEREBY AMEND SAID LOT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND 
ADOPT THIS PLAT AS THE AMENDED PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS "AMENDED PLAT SPANISH OAKS IIIC 
LOT 35", SUBDMSION, SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND 
HEREBY DEDICATES TO THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS IN THE SUBDMSION . PUBLIC UTILJT1ES 
SERVING THE SUBDMSION, EMERGENCY SERVICES PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICTION, AND PUBLIC 
SERVICE AGENCIES, THE USE OF All THE PRIVATE STlREET AND OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN 
HEREDN, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT 
RELEASED. THE MAINTENANCE AND PAYMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVATE 
STlREETS A1RE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION OR ANY DULY 
CONSTITUTED HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION UNDER THAT CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORD AT 
DOCUMENT NUMBER ~ OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY DEED OF RECORDS. AN EXPRESS 
EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY COMMON A1REAS FOR 
THE USE Of THE SURFACE FOR A1.L GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND 
NONVEHICULAIR, INCLUDING FlRE AND POLICE PROTECTION, SOLID AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAl 
PICKUP, AND ANY OTHER PURPOSE NfY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY DEEMS NECESSAlRY; AND 
OWNER FURTHER AGREES THAT A1.L GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. 
SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR lIABLE FOR NfY DAMAGE OCCURRING TO THE SURFACE OF 
THE SAID PRIVATE STREET AND ANY COMMON A1REA AS A RESULT OF ANY SUCH USE BY 
GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES. 

~g;N2r:~;HE HAND OF DANIEL B. PORTER, THIS THE _ DAY OF ______ 

SYNCHRO REALTY, Ll.C. 

(A TEXAS LIMITED lIABILITY COMPANY) 


BY' 	
DANiELB.PORTER, MANAGER 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY 

13443 HIGHWAY 71 WEST 

BEE CAVE, TEXAS 76736 


STATE OF T£XAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF 
TEXAS, ON THIS DAY PERSONAllY APPEAlRED DANIEL B. PORTER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE 
PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO IN THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING, AND 
ACKNOWlEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION 
THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OrnCE, THIS THE__DAY OF_____, 2012, A.D. 

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIfiCATION 

I, DAIRRELL D. WHITE, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO 
PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES 
WITH THE SURVEYING RELATED PORTIONS OF THE CITY OF BEE CAVE, TEXAS SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE. IS TRUE AND CORRECT. AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAl. SURVEY MADE 
ON THE GROUND UNDER MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION . 

DARRELL D. WHITE, DATE 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 481 6 

CllY ADMINISTRATOR'S CERTIFICATION 

I. FRANK SAl...VATO, CITY ADMINISTRATOR FOR THE CITY OF BEE CAVE • HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THIS AMENDED PLAT CONFORMS TO A1.L REQUIREMENTS Of THE SUBDMSION 
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF BEE CAVE AND IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED BY 
THE CITY OF BEE CAVE FOR RECORDING IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 

APPROVED AND AUTHORIZED fOR RECORD BY THE CITY OF BEE CAVE 

ON THIS ___ DAY OF _______ 2012. 

ATIEST: ___ _____ 

CITY SECRETARY 

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT IS LOCATED IN THE EXTRATERRITORIAl JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BEE 
CAVE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ON THIS THE ____ DAY OF _______, 2012 

ATIEST: ________ 

CITY SECRETARY 

floODPI AIN CERTIFICATION 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHO~ ON 
THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) 
N46453CO-415H. TRAVI S COUNTY, TEXAS, DATED SEPTIEMBER 26. 2008. 

ROGER DURDEN DATE 

ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT 

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL EN GINEER NO. 76590 


PLAT NOTE: 

1. 	 THE SOLE PURPOSE Of THIS AMENDED PLAT IS THE CORRECTION OF LOT 35, BLOCK A OF 

THE SPANISH OAKS IIIC FINAl. PLAT, A SUBDMSION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 

200600270 OF THE OFFICIAl PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (THE "PRIOR 
PLAT"), INTO LOT 35A. BLOCK A, AS SHOWN HEREON . EXCEPT FOR THE CORRECTION O. 
SAID LOT 35. BLOCK A, OF THE PRIOR PLAT, AS EXPRESSLY SHOWN HEREON. THE 
EASEMENTS CREATED BY THE PRIOR PLAT THAT ENCUMBER LOT 35, BLOCK A, AND THE 
OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE PRIOR PLAT THAT ENCUMBER. BENEfiT OR OTHERWISE AFFECT 
LOT 35. BLOCK A, REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EfFECT. THIS AMENDED PLAT IS 
CONTROllJNG OVER THE PRIOR PLAT WITHOUT VACATION OF THE PRIOR PLAT, BUT IT DOES 
NOT AMEND OR REMOVE ANY COVENANTS OR RESTIRICTIONS APPLICABLE TO LOT 35, BLOCK 
A. AND CREATED IN THE PRIOR PLAT 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLU TION 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ASSUMES NO 
OBLIGATION TO BUILD THE STREE TS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGH. ARES SHOWN ON THIS PLA T 
OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH . THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS. ROADS AND 
OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO 
BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN STREETS. ROADS OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED 
BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRE SCRIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREETS AND DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNTY STANDAIRDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT 
THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FlSCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE 
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION, THE O~ER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH 
THE COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS. THE O~ER(S)' OBLIGATION 
TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO 
SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON THE O~ERS AND THEIR 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGN S UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE 
BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO 
COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THI S PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FlUNG OR THE SUBSEOUENT 
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION 
DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, 
SUCH AS SPEED UMIT, STOP SIGNS AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE 
DEVELOPERS' CONSTRUCTION. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS )( 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY 

CERTIFY THAT ON THE __ DAY OF • 20_. A.D., THE COMMISSIONERS' 

COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD 

OF THIS PLAT, AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE 
__ DAY OF ____• 20_. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK, TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

THE STATE OF TE XAS )( 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING 

INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN 

MY ornCE ON THE __ DAY Of • 20_, A.D . AT __ O'CLOCK _ .140. 

AND DULY RECORDED ON THE DAY OF ___ , 20_, A.D. AT_ O'CLOCK 

.1.4., IN DOCUMENT No. OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 

OF TRAVI S COUNTY, TEXAS. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, THE ____ 

DAY OF , 20_. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

AMENDED PLAT 

SPANISH OAKS 

SECTION IIIC 


LOT 35 


0.798 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE FREDRICH C. 

PECHT SURVEY, NUMBER 68, ABSTRACT NO. 635 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING OUT OF SPANISH OAKS SECTION IIiC 

AS 	 RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 200600270, OF THE OFFICIAL ' 

PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

A:COM 

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 
400 WEST 15TH STREET, SUITE 500 

<.0 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

! 

WWWAECOM .C OM 
 SHEET 1 	 OF 3
TBPE REG. NO. F-3560 

~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



LOCATION MAP 

NOT TO SCALE 


• SPANISH CW<S CLUB BLVD. AND UTIlE BLUE STEll CCM: ARE 
PRIVATE STREETS. ELECTRIC. ACCESS. DRAlNAG(. WATER. 
W.-srEWATER AND WATER QUALrTY EASElIENTS. 

PREVIOUS LOT LAYOUT 
1"=100' 

UNE TABLE 

~~ IO!STN/C[ ! BEAAlNC 

LI I I!>.US INUr 19' OSt

u I 7.... I""' ..· ...... 
Ll 1 47.20 l omr 00' JO'[ 

/ 

LOT 16 o 

o 
THE HOMESTEAD /

Bk. 75, Pg. 132 l{;.lWAJI ::J.1lI.!JiJ1 , TCPR / :!J!JiJY51 JI.!l. ..;I.!J 
<..> .J.!I:!J:liJ.J!I:I JI.!J. zlJ.!J 

/ LOT 15 

/ 

METES AND BOUNDS OESCRlPTlON 
0.7969 ACRE S 
rREORK:H C. PECHT SURVEY NO. 68 
ABSTRACT NO. 635 
TRAVTS COUNTY, T£XAS i
BEiNe A 0 .7981 ACRES (.l4 .766 SQUARE fEET) TRACT OF LAND $fTUATED 
IN THE rR(ORtCH G. PECHT SURVEY NO. 68, A8$TRACl NO. 635, TRAVIS 1" = 100'SCALE:
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT Of SPNIIISH OAi<S lIIe ACCORDINC TO 
THE MAP OR PlAT THEREOF RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO 

200600270. o rnclAl PuBUC RECORDS Of TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ~ 


~~rc~i~OT.~ ~sO.~gIBO~~sT~Tr~~~~~ ~n~~~~ 0 50 100 200 
BEiNe RE"F"ERENC[O TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORD1NATE SYSTEM, 
TEXAS CENTRAl ZONE. HAD 27 DATUM. 

LEGEND 
BEGINNING A.T A 1/2-INCH IRON ROO rOUND WITH CAP STAMPED 
"C80-5760-, MAAKlNC THE NORTHEAST CORNER or SPANISH OAKS CLue O.P.R.T.C. omclAl PUBUC RECORDS OF 
~Jt~ ~'ZI~ r~~~ci- ~?~~lsec~~e:~D~~~ROS TRAVIS COUNTY 

hlJsM ·~{C~S ~~B~t~~~~~~~ ~c:~r: ~~i6~H OF T.C .D.R. TRAVIS COUNTY DEED RECORD 

THE TRAVY5 COUNTY WAP ReCORDS (l.C, M.R.); T.C.P.R. TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORD 

THENCE AlONG A CURVE TO THE RtGHT. HAVINC A RADIU S or 15.00 TBM+ TElIPORARY BENCHMARK 
F(ET, A DElTA ANGLE OF 89' 58' 58°, AND WHOSE LONG CHORO B£ARS 
NORTH 2S' 40' OSO WEST A DIST.ANCE OF' 21.21 FEEl , TO A. '/2-INCH o 1/2" IRON ROO FOUND WITH PLASTlC eN'
IRON ROO rOUND WITH YUlOW CAP ; (SEE LOT J5A VIEW FOR IAARKING ON eN') 
THENCE NORTH 19' Ig' 06- EAST, A. DISTANce OF 1:S 18 FEET, TO A ® conON SPINDlE FOUND 
111-INCH IRON ROO roUND WITH CAP STAUP[o "'SURVCON°; 

DE DRAlNAG( EASElIENT
TH(NCE AlONe A CURVE TO THE LEn, HAVING A fW)IUS or 21 0.00 
rEET. A DELfA ANGLE or 23" 48' 54°. AND WHOSE LONG CHORD BEARS BL BUILDING SETBACK UNE 
NORTH 07" 24' l6° EAST A DISTANCE or 8S.66 FEET, TO A rOUND 
conON SPlNOLE; W. W.E WASTEWATER EASElIENT 

THENCE NORTH 85' 30' 07- EAST, A DISTANCE or 68.!S8 FEET, TO A 
roUND conON 5PINDl£; 

W.Q.E WATER QUALITY EASE'-4ENT 

TH(NCE NORTH 19' 19' 05° CAST, A DISTANCE or 136.67 rEEl, TO A 
1/1-INCH IRON ROO FOUND WITH CAP STAMPCD °CAPITOl'"; 

THo.CE SOVTH 70' 00' J00 CAST, A OISTANce OF 98.95 F(£T, TO A 
1/2- INCH IRON ROO rOUND WITH CAP STAMPED "'SURvCQN-; 

THENCE SOUTH 17" 37' 10° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 271.08 FTEl. TO A 
1/2-INCH IRON ROO FOUND WITH CAP ST.4MP[D -C90-5780-, 

THENCE NORTH 74' as' 28- WEST, A OISTANCe: or 113.047 FEET, TO A 
1/2-INCH IRON ROD roUND WITH CAP STAMPED -C80-5780-; 

THENCe: AlONG A CURVE TO THE RtGHT, HAVINC A RADIUS or 265.00 
rErr, A OELfA ANGLE' OF OJ" 24' 33", AND WHOSE LONG CHORD BEARS 
NORlH 72' 2.,' 11- WEST A. DISTAN CE OF 15.77 nrr, TO A 
t / 2-INCH IRON ROO FOUND WITH CAP ST.4MPEO -ceD-5700'"; 

THENCE NORTH 70· 40' SSO W, A DISTANCE·OF 7.82 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF 8£GlNNINC, CONTA.lNING A. COMPUTED AREA or 0.7981 ....CRES (34 ,766 
SOUAR[ reo) or lANO 

lOT U 

DALE AlOCKFORD 
lRACT 1 

198.38 AC. 
Doc. No. 2000202733 

ap.R.T.c. 

NOTE· 

ALL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID. TEXAS 
 TB'-4 UST 

STATE PlANE COORDINATE SYSTElI. CENTRAL ZONE. 
NA083-HARN. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE TBM WERD-8 

CO'-4BINED SCALE FACTOR ~ 1.00008 ConON GIN SPINDLE IN 6" UVE OAK. APPROX. 

130 FEET NORTHEAST OF THE CENTERUNE 

INTERSECTION 

OF SPANISH OAKS CLUB BLVD. AND PECAN COVE. 

ELEV: 997.62 REF: Fe 15J4/48 


TBM WERD-ZO 

CanON GIN SPINDLE IN POWER POlE. APPROX. 

140 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SPANISH OAKS SECTlON IIIB. 
 AMENDED PLAT 
ElEV: 923.54 REF: F8 1565/6 A:COM SPANISH OAKS 
TBlI C-l 

COTTON GIN SPINDLE IN 10" LN£ OAK. 
 AECOll TECHNICAL SERVICES. INC. SECllON IIIC4QD WEST 15TH STREET. SUITE 500APPROX. 40 FEET SOUTHWEST or THE 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 78701SOUTH CORNER OF LOT 29. BLOCK "A" or LOT 35 
WWW .AECOM .COMSPANISH OAKS. SECTION "A". 
TaPE REG NO. F-3580 SHEET 2 OF 3ElEV: 996.21 REF: FB 1537/J5 

I 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



GENERAL NOTES: 

1. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STANDARDS OF 
CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS" CONTAINED IN MINUTE ORDER 
8596. TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, 

2, ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER 
OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS. 

3. DEVIELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY SHALL NOT BE STARTED UNTIL A NON-POINT SOURCE 
POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN (ORDINANCE No. 90,1) HAS BEEN APPROVIED BY THE VILLAGE OF 
BEE CAVlE, 

4. ALL PROPERTY AND LOTS ON THIS PLAT HAVIE ACCESS TO AND FROM A DEDICATED 
THOROUGHFARE. 

5. A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVIELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVIELOPMENT. 

6. NO OBJECTS. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, BUILDINGS, FENCES OR LANDSCAPING SHALL 
BE ALLOWED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVIED BY TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE 
VILLAGE OF BEE CAVlE, 

7. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN 
CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM THE LOWER COLORADO RIVIER AUTHORITY WATER AND 
WASTEWA TER SYSTEM. 

8. AUSTIN ENERGY HAS THE RIGHT TO PRUNE AND/OR REMOVIE TREES, SHRUBBERY AND 
OTHER OBSTRUC11ONS TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP THE EASEMENTS CLEAR. AUSTIN 
ENERGY WILL PERFORM ALL TREE WORK IN COMPUANCE WITH CHAPTER 25-8. SUBCHAPTER B 
Of' THE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND DEVIELOPMENT CODE. 

9. THE OWNER/DEVIELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION/LOT SHALL PROVIDE AUSTIN ENERGY WITH 
ANY EASEMENT AND/OR ACCESS REQUIRED. IN ADDI TION TO THOSE INDICATED. EXCLUSIVIEL Y 
FOR THE INSTALLATION AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF OVIERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND 
FACILITIES AND FOR NO OTHER PURPOSE. THESE EASEMENTS AND/OR ACCESS ARE REQUIRED 
TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THE BUILDING AND WILL NOT BE LOCATED SO AS TO CAUSE 
THE SITE TO BE OUT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 25-8 OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND 
DEVIELOPMENT CODE. 

10. THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION Of' 
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVIEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION, IN ADDITlON. THE 
OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TREE PRUNING AND TREE REMOVAL THAT IS WITHIN 
TEN FEET Of' THE CENTER LINE OF OVIERHEAD ELECTRICAL FACILITIES DESIGNED TO PROVIDE 
ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THIS PROJECT, AUSTIN ENERGY WORK SHALL ALSO BE INCLUDED WITHIN 
THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT. 

11. THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING CLEARANCES REQUIRED 
BY NATIONAL ELECTRIC SAFETY CODE. OCCUPATIONAL SAfETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION 
(OSHA) REGULATIONS. CITY OF AUSTIN RULES AND REGULATIONS AND TEXAS STATE LAWS 
PERTAINING TO CLEARANCES WHEN WORKING IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO OVIERHEAD POWER LINES 
AND EOIJIPMENT. AUSTIN ENERGY WILL NOT RENDER ELECTRIC SERVICE UNLESS REOIJIRED 
CLEARANCES ARE MAINTAINED. ALL COSTS INCURRED BECAUSE OF FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH 
THE REQUIRED CLEARANCES WILL BE CHARGED TO THE OWNER, CONTACT DAVID SLOAN . 
MANAGER OF DESIGN ENGINEERING AT 505-7115 FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING REQUIRED 
CLEARANCES. 

12, THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO COVIENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS AS RECORDED IN THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS IN DOCUMENT No. 2006154121. 

13, WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE LOWER COLORADO RIVIER 
AUTHORITY. 

14. ELECTRIC SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY AUS11N ENERGY, 

15. NO CONVEYANCE OR SALE OF ANY PORTION OR LOT OF THIS PROPERTY MAY OCCUR UNTIL 
AFTER THE FINAL PLAT IS APPROVIED BY THE GOVIERNING BODY OF THE VlLLACE OF BEE CAVIE 
AND AFTIER THE FINAL PLAT IS RECORDED WITH THE CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 

16. ALL PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE NON-POINT SOURCE 
CONTROL PERMIT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION , SHOULD THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY CHANGE. ALTER 
OR AMEND THE USE AS PERMITTED IN THE NON-POINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL, THEN AN 
AMENDED NON-POINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT SHALL BE REQUIRED, THIS 
PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO THE NON-POINT SOURCE MAINTENANCE PLAN AS APPROVIED BY THE 
VILLAGE OF BEE CAVE, 

17. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE VILLAGE OF 
BEE CAVlE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

18. PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE 
NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVIERNMENTAL AUTHORITlES, 

19, ALL PRIVATE STREETS SHOWN HEREON. SPANISH OAKS CLUB BLVD, AND LITTLE BLUESTEM 
COVIE AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLUNG ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE 
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF THIS SUBDIVISION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH DOCUMENT No, 2006154121 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, 

20. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT. THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE AND THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS. ASSUMES NO OBLIGATIONS TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS. AND OTHER 
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVIERTS IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS. ROADS. AND OTHER PUBLIC OR 
PRIVATIE THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVIERTS NECESSARY 
TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC 
THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER 
AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVIERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE. TEXAS. 

NOTES CONTINUED : 

21. THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND 
DRAINAGE IMPROVIEMENTS TO TRAVIS COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO 
ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPROVIEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE ANY FISCAL SECURITY 
POSTED BY THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION TO SECURE PRIVATE IMPROVIEMENTS, TO 
SECURE THIS OBLIGATION. THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN 
THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTIMATED COST OF THE STREET AND DRAINAGE IMPROVIEMENTS, THE 
OWNER(S) OBLlGA110N TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVIEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO 
POST FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING 
ON THE DWNER(S) AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTIL PUBLIC IMPROVIEMENTS HAVIE 
BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATE IMPROVIEMENTS HAVE 
BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS, 

22. THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE AND THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS. FOR FILING DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE VILLAGE TO INSTALL 
OR ERECT STREET SIGNS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF 
THE OWNER(S), DEVIELOPMENT OF THE SUBDIVISION, 

23. THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVlE'S APPROVAL OF THIS FINAL PLAT SHALL NOT, IN AND OF 
ITSELF, CONSTITUTE OR IMPLY ACCEPTANCE BY THE VILLAGE OF ANY PUBLIC IMPROVIEMENT. 
PUBLIC AREA, EASEMENT. OR PARK SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. 

24. THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE ASSUMES NO OBLIGATIONS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN VILLAGE 
SERVICES FOR THIS PRIVATE STREET SUBDIVISION, INCLUDING, BUY NOT LIMITED TO. ROUTINE 
LAW ENFORCEMENT PATROLS, ENFORCEMENT OF TRAIlFIC AND PARKING REGULATIONS. 
PREPARATION OF ACCIDENT REPORTS. AND ROADWAY MAINTENANCE. 

25, ALL DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THAT CERTAIN DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT EXECUTED BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE AND CCNG DEVELOPMENT 
COMPANY, L.P., ON APRIL 26. 1999. 

27. ALL LANDSCAPE IMPROVIEMENTS. COMMON TO THIS SUBDIVISION. SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY 
THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIA 11 ON OR ITS ASSIGNS. 

28, THE MINIMUM ELEVATION FOR THE TOP OF SLAB OR LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION OF ANY 
STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTIED ON ANY LOT OF THIS PLAT SHALL BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT (1') 
ABOVIE THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN. OR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FLOODPLAIN MAPPING IN 
THE FLOOD HAZARD AREA MAP No, 48453C0335E FOR TRAVIS COUNTY AND INCORPORATED 
AREAS. PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, 

29, SPECIAL NOTICE: SELLING A POR110N OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A 
VIOLATION OF VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE ORDINANCES AND STATE LAW. AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES 
AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILl11ES AND BUILDING PERMITS, 

30, IF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION'S IMPROVIEMENTS RESULTS IN A MODIFICA TION 
TO THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN, NO SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMITS AND NO BUILDING PERMITS 
FOR THE CONSTRUC110N OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS ON ANY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION BY ANY 
PURCHASER OF THE LOTS WILL BE GRANTED BY THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE UNTIL THE FIELD 
CHANGES CONTEMPLATED IN THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION ARE CONSTRUCTED AND APPROVIED. 

31. DEAD-END SPANISH OAKS CLUB BLVD. WILL BE EXTENDED IN THE FUTURE, IN 
APPROXIMATELY 18 MONTHS, 

32, THE WATER SYSTEM FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE DESIGNED TO SUPPLY THE FIRE 
FLOWS AS REQUIRED BY ORDINANCE 200-1. ENACTED BY TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY 
SERVICES DISTRICT No, 6, PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWIED AND APPROVIED BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT No. 6 FOR CONSTRUCTION & SUBDIVISION IMPROVIEMENTS AND 
SITIE DEVIELOPMENT ON ALL LOTS. EXCEPTING SINGLE FAMILY. 

33, VlEHICULAR ACCESS TO LOTS 43 AND 44, BLOCK "A" ALONG WITH LOTS 41 AND 42, BLOCK 
"A" IS RESTRICTED TO A JOINT USlE ACCESS EASEMENT, SAID ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL BE 
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DOCUMENT No. 2006158945 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

34, A 10' DRAINAGE. WATER AND WASTEWATER EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ADJACENT TO 
ALL PRIVATE STREETS, 

35. A 25' EXCLUSIVIE ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED TO 
THE CITY OF AUSTIN ON LOTS 43 AND 44. BLOCK "A". SPANISH OAKS. SEC110N 111C, FENCING 
AND LANDSCAPING, OR ANY ACTIVITY THAT WOULD CHANGE THE GRADING AND ELEVATION ARE 
NOT PERMITT1ED WITHIN THE 25' EXCLUSIVIE ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION EASEMENT. NO 
STRUCTURE MAY BE PLACED IN THE EASEMENT TlHAT WOULD PREVIENT OR IMPAIR VlEHICULAR 
AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS. 

36. THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENT SHOWN IN THIS PLAT IS FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE 
ENVIRONMENT BY IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF STORMWATlER RUNOFF FROM DEVIELOPED LANDS. 
THE NATIVIE LAND OR MANAGEMENT PRAC11CES WITHIN THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENTS ARE 
TO HELP MAINTAIN CLEAN WATIER IN CREEKS. RIVIERS AND LAKES, NO STRUCTURE OR 
IMPROVEMENTS, OTHER THAN NATIVIE PLANT ENHANCEMENT OR WATER QUALITY CONTROL 
IMPROVIEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NON-POINT SOURCE POLILUTION CONTROL 
MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. OR MAINTENANCE TO THE AREA IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH NON-POINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. MAY BE PLACED 
OR PERFORMED WITHIN THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENT WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
APPROVAL IN WRITING fROM THE VILLAGE OF BEE CAVIE. THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENT SHALL 
BE MAINTAINED BY EACH LOT OWNER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAINTIENANCE PLAN OF THE 
NON-POINT SOURCE POLLUTION CONTROL PERMIT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION, THE WATER QUALITY 
EASEMENT MAY NOT BE AMENDED OR ALTERED EXCEPT BY EXPRESS WRITT1EN AGREEMENT OF 
THE VILLAGE. 

BLOCK "A" 1 SINGLE FAMILY LOT ... .. .. .... .... ............ ...... 0 .798 AC. 

TOTAL LOTS 1 - TOTAL ACREAGE OF AMENDED PLAT 0 ,798 AC, 

AMENDED PLA T A:COM 
SPANISH OAKSAECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES. INC 

400 WEST 15TH STREET. SUITE 500 SECTION IIiC
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78701 

wy(w,AECOM.COM 
 LOT 35 
TBPE REG. NO, F-3580 

SHEET 3 OF 3 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:wy(w,AECOM.COM


Spanish Oaks Section Three C Amended Plat of Lot 35 Block A 


Precinct Map 

Travis County Texas Commissioners Court 

Precincts 


COunty Commissioner Precinct One 
Comrn;$siOner Ron Davis 


County Commissioner Precinct Two 

<':omm;ssioner Saraf', Eckhardt 


COunty Commissioner Precinct Three 
CC)(nmr5:"iGne-r !<aren Hub"i 


County Commissioner Precinct Four 

CornnHsslonar Margare1 G6mel, 


Repc)!1 i:I pmbiern* I Sit~~ ¢ 

~\, 
rj ~' 
2.km 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 16, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Introduction of Julie Ansley, County Extension Agent – Agriculture & Natural 
Resources, and Nathan Tucker, Extension Agent – Cooperative Extension 
Program – 4-H.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service conducts educational programs in 
the areas of family and consumer sciences, agriculture, horticulture, natural 
resources, 4-H, and youth programs.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
None. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This item is intended to introduce key staff in the AgriLife organization to 
members of the Commissioners Court.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not impact the County Budget. 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Julie Z. Ansley  
177 Amber Ash 

Kyle, Texas 78640 
(512) 924-2550 

jzansley@ag.tamu.edu 
 
 

Education:  
Master of Science in Agriculture, August 2009 

  Tarleton State University, Stephenville, Texas 
 

Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Services and Development  
  Emphasis in Extension and Industry, Minor in Animal Science, May 2005 
  Tarleton State University, Stephenville, Texas  
 

Professional Development / Trainings: 
  Texas Association of Extension 4-H Agents 2006-2010 
  Toastmasters International 2012 

Capital Area Shelter Hub Shelter Management Training   
   Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
  Emergency Management 101 & 102 
  Incident Command Systems 101  
  

Work History: 
  County Extension Agent – Agriculture & Natural Resources 
  Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service – Travis County 
  June 2012 – Present  

 Provide leadership for 2 Program Area Committees to ensure quality 
programming for Travis County in Agriculture & Natural Resources  

 Large Animal Subcommittee Chairperson, Central Texas Hub  
Animal Issues & Emergency Operations 

 Create awareness through education of the community in the following 
subject areas: 

o Livestock, Forage, & Land Management 
o Urban Farming 
o Youth Agriculture & Natural Resources 4-H Projects 
o Pesticide Applications 
o Wildlife Management 
o Water Conservation & Utilization 

   
  Animal Science Coordinator 
  4-H CAPITAL, Travis County, Texas 
  November 2006 – June 2012 

 Train and coordinate Urban Animal Science staff of 12  
 In 1.5 year absence of UYD County Agent, was responsible for all 

outcome/output plans and monthly reports for the 4-H CAPITAL 
program that employs 45 staff members using the TExAS system 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 Created curriculum for Animal Science programming 
 Oversee 160 students in the program showing 80 goats at 9 schools 

o Coordinate transportation, meals and clothing for all events 
o Responsible for all goat health and welfare – including feeding 

and basic medical treatments 
 Instructor for after school classes in the following subject areas:  

o Animal Science, Vet Science, & Showmanship  
o Better Living for Texans Nutrition Program & cooking 
o Junior Master Gardener 
o Science, Engineering, Technology and Math using the TEKS 
o Outdoor Education – wildlife and sports fishing 

 
  Graduate Assistant, Management & Marketing Department 
  Tarleton State University, Stephenville, Texas  

May 2005 – August 2006  
 Business Strategy Instructor 
 Advised students on course selection during registration 
 Designed/compiled PowerPoint presentations for student recruitment 

and classroom activities 
 Recruited for the Tarleton College of Business 
 

 

  

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Nathan E. Tucker 
3115 Castro St. 

Austin, TX  78702 
Cell/Main: (415) 810-1977  Office:  (512) 854-3183 

E-mail: Nathan.Tucker@agnet.tamu.edu 
 
EMPLOYMENT OBJECTIVE 
 
To obtain a position in education that will allow me to use my skills in language, public speaking, and 
translation to teach others, reach new audiences, and better myself and my community. 
 
SKILLS & INTERESTS 
 

 Spanish language:  reading, writing, and conversational skills 
 Portuguese language:  reading, writing, and conversational skills 
 Other languages studied:  Italian, Hebrew 
 Computer skills:  Word processing, spreadsheets, database, programming (excellent knowledge of 

Microsoft Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Photo Shop) 
 Experience teaching private/small group English lessons to non-native speakers 
 Volunteer in SHINE/SAIL program in Adult Literacy classes for four semesters 
 General business minor 
 

EDUCATION 
 
San Francisco State University; San Francisco, California 
M.A., Linguistics:  May 2008 
GPA:  3.77, Jim Kohn Scholarship recipient 
 
University of Oklahoma; Norman, Oklahoma 
B.A., Spanish , Minor : Business, May 2001 :  Post-graduate work , 2003 
GPA: 3.0, Major GPA: 3.64, Dean’s Honor Roll last 3 semesters 
 
WORK EXPERIENCE 
 
Prairie View A & M University CEP Program; Austin, Texas 
CEP Agent / 4-H, 2011 – Present 
4-H and Youth Development Agent for Travis County.  Create and manage 4-H clubs with a focus on low-

resource communities.  Conduct Childhood Obesity workshops and promote the creation of 
community gardens. 

 
Texas AgriLife Extension; Austin, Texas 
BLT Extension Assistant, 2007 – 2011 
Nutrition educator for the Better Living for Texans Program.  Taught nutrition classes in English and 

Spanish.  Translated materials.  Contacted potential partners and conducted surveys. 
 
SHINE/SAIL Program; San Francisco, California 
Student Coordinator/Teaching Assistant, 2004 – 2006 
Student coordinator for service learning program at SFSU.  Placed student coaches in ESL and Citizenship 

classes at CCSF satellite campuses.  Coordinated Reflection and Orientation and handled 
administrative duties for the program.  Acted as a TA in the Fall ’05 semester by grading papers and 
exams and assisting with lectures and classroom activities. 

 
References 
 
Available upon request. 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 9, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR AN IDENTITY 
MANAGEMENT SOLUTION, CONTRACT NO. 440001147, TO THE 
HIGHEST QUALIFIED RESPONDENT, SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, 
INC.  
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 
 
A Request for Proposal was issued November 22, 2011 to Cooperative 
Contract Vendors for an Identity Management Solution for the Travis 
County.  Four proposals were received January 26, 2012.  After evaluating 
the proposals and receiving Best and Final Offers, the committee 
recommends awarding to SHI Government Solutions, Inc. as the highest 
qualified respondent for the County.   
 
The Identity Management System that will be delivered will provide the 
following benefits: 

 Improved user self service capabilities – Users will be able to 
request access to applications and systems from a central location.  
The routing of these requests for approval will take place 
automatically (without the user’s foreknowledge of whom those 
individuals may be) and the eventual granting of privileges will be 
handled without the need of support staff intervention. 

 Unmanageable Number of User Accounts and Complex 
Provisioning causing delays and reduced user and administrator 
productivity. 

 Data Inconsistency in user information found in multiple applications 
and systems. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Cross-Out

velasqm
Typewritten Text
16

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 13



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Duplicated Development Work as identity management features 
are built into each application instead of centralized. 

 Increased Support & Maintenance Costs related to management of 
entitlements in individual applications. 

 Decreased Usability of application suites through the need for 
multiple passwords. 

 Increased Risk of Mismanagement increased exposure to improper 
manipulation of entitlements. 

 Improved cost containment - Improved user account administrator 
to user account ratio improved. 

 Improved policy enforcement - regulatory compliance, better audit 
results. 

 Improved business facilitation – applications delivered faster 
 Improved service levels – fewer errors, reduced downtime, fewer 

slowdowns 
 Improved risk management 

The total cost of this purchase is $1,494,547.16 of which $162,324.64 is 
the maintenance fee for the initial year and $95,000 is estimated for travel 
related expenses.  The product maintenance for the initial year will be 
prorated to expire August 31, 2012 to be coterminous with our existing 
product maintenance.  After the initial year, the contract includes a 3% cap 
on the annual maintenance. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,494,547 .16  
Contract Type: Purchase/Maintenance/Professional Services  
Contract Period: October 9, 2012 – August 31, 2013.  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 5  Responses Received: 4  
HUB Information: Awarded 
vendor is a HUB 

 % HUB Subcontractor:  

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation No. in SAP:  300000198  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Evaluation Matrix

RFS # S110195-LC Identity Management Solution

Evalautor: EMC/Courion SHI/NetIQ-Novell SHI/SailPoint Microsoft

Evaluator No. 1 Total Score 2.31 3.14 2.31 1.01

Evaluator No. 2 Total Score 2.19 2.91 2.44 0.93

Evaluator No. 3 Total Score 1.71 3.16 2.19 0.89

Evaluator No. 4 Total Score 2.31 3.25 2.44 1.43

Evaluator No. 5 Total Score 1.7 3.28 2.3 0

Total Averaged Composite Score 2.04 3.15 2.34 0.85

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



REVISED 


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No.8 to Contract No. 
4400000228 (H.T.E NO. 99AE601-JJ), MWM DesignGroup for Ferguson 
Road Design Project. 

)0> 	 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

)0> 	 The intent of this project is to improve the vehicular capacity of Ferguson 
Lane and to divert truck traffic away from the Walnut Place residential 
neighborhood streets that are located east of Sprinkle Lane. In doing 
so, a project goal is the provision of an alternate route for trucks and 
other commercial vehicles generated by the industrial and other 
cornmercialland uses in the area heading to or leaving US Hwy 290 E. 

)0> 	 This modification number eight (8) is for Additional Services, in the 
amount of $13,886.00, as a result of the City of Austin having provided 
Travis County comments during their review, as well as comments 
received from a propety owner whom Travis County will need to acquire 
some right of way (ROW) from for this project. 

)0> 	 Modification 7 increased the contract by $6,020.75 for Additional 
Services as a result of the Texas Historical Commission (THC) having 
provided Travis County a comment during their review of 100% design 
documents. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

mailto:CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
http:6,020.75
http:13,886.00
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 14



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Modification 6 increased the contract amount by $236,254.00 for the 
completion of the design of the Tuscany Way Extension, along with the 
final construction documents.   

 Modification 5 increased the contract amount by $209,338.00 for the 
preliminary design of the Tuscany Way Extension from 100' South of 
Highway 290 East to Springdale Road.  This modification covered the 
cost of the surveying, geotechnical investigations, environmental 
investigations, engineering design and review of submittals made to 
various permitting agencies having regulatory authority over the project. 

 Modification 4 increased the contract amount by $17,939.00 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the R.O.W. and easement data collection and document preparation 

 Modification 3 increased the contract amount by $16,940.00 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the inclusion of a plan for the relocation of a waterline relocation, and the 
replacement of trees.  This plan inclusion were review comments made 
to the County by the utility companies and the City during their 
respective plan reviews.   

 Modification 2 increased the contract amount by $89,072.50 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the revision of the Tuscany Way connector (New road from Sprinkle 
Road to Tuscany Way) to comply with City requirements, a new 
adjustment, 114' R.O.W., environmental, and W.Q.P. 

 Modification 1 increased the contract amount by $5,080.00 for additional 
engineering design services. The original scope of work was for the 
design of the roadway in accordance with County standards and 
requirements with minimal input from City staff and without getting City 
approval.  The requirement to get City approval and comply with the in 
depth review and criteria, after contract execution, resulted in these 
additional engineering design services. 

 Contract Expenditures: To date $678,129.31 has been spent against 
this contract/requirement. 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $122,965.00    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: Through completion   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $13,886.00   
Modification Type: A/E    
Modification Period: Through completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart(s)/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000263 
  Fund Center(s): 1490294050 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 99AE6O1-JJ Ferauson PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES

Road Design Project
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Jason G. Walker DATE PREPARED:

700 LAVACA ST., SUITE 800 TEL NO: (512) 854-9700 September 26, 2012
AUSTIN,’DC78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO: MWM DesiguGroup MODIFICATION NO.:
CONTRACT’

OF ORIGINAL

305 East Huntland Dr., 8
March 9 1999

Suite 200
Austin, TX 78752

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: - throush prolect comeJedon CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 10/1/11 - throush prolect comoletlon

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: S122.965.00 Current Modified Amount 5703.609,25.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

A. The Contract Scope of Services is modified to include the performance of the additional services as outlined in Attachment A,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

B. The Contract not-to-be-exceeded fee is increased by $13,886.00 to $717,495.25.

si7/f7”

BY: %iyir?’\
PRINT NAME

TITLE: p4xd1i1
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

EGALBUSlNSSNAM 1.-Il (,J fr’7 t? ,

C DBA

1CORPORATION

C OTHER

DATE:

TRAVIS C UNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY.______________________________________
CYD . GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

walkerj
Draft



Modification No.8, 99AE601-i1
Page2of2

Attachment A

MWM Civil Design Scope of Services:

1. Services provided to address COA Site Plan review comments

a. communication and meetings with COA reviewers (Brad Jackson, Andrew Clamann, and Benny Ho)

b. coordination and meeting with Baer Engineering to discuss comments and resolutions

c. preparation for and meeting with Travis County to discuss specific COA review comments

d. coordination with Baer Engineering regarding native revegetation efforts and bioretention design

options

e. coordination and meeting with COA reviewers (Brad Jackson, Andrew Clamann, Benny Ho), Ryan
Metz (Baer Engineering - Subconsultant) and Travis County PM

f. coordination with Baer Engineering for the preparation of native revegetation plan

g. addressing COA review comments with plan design changes

2. Services provided to address Penske Property related comments

a. coordination with Travis County to review and reconfigure new ROW limits and Temp. Construction
Easement limits adjacent to the Penske Property

Total: $8,400.00

MWM Survey Scope of Services:

1. Revisions to field notes and easement related documentation.

Total: $1,958.00

Subconsultant Baer Engineering Scope of Services:

1. Communication and coordination with COA Reviewer (Andrew Clamann) and MWM

2. Coordination meetings with MWM to discuss COA review comments and propose resolutions

3. Coordination meeting with Travis County to discuss COA review comments and proposed
resolutions

4. Schedule and attend discussion meetings with COA reviewers, Travis County and MWM

5. Assist MWM with development of revegetation design plans to address COA review comments

6. Assist MWM with obtaining a site development permit.

Total: $3,528.00

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/512-854-9724; M. Brice, 
CPPB, 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Travis County El Rey 
Blvd. Sidewalk Design Project, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the highest 
qualified firm, Chan & Partners Engineering, LLC. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests contract approval from 
the pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms, 
for the design services of El Rey Blvd. Sidewalk Design Project, in the 
amount of $73,084.00.  

 TNR requested the development of a pre-qualified list of professional 
engineering and architecture firms that can complete small roadway, 
drainage, and park projects as the need arises. An RFQ was 
subsequently established.  Sixty-One (61) firms submitted qualification 
statements, and 58 firms qualified and were approved by 
Commissioners Court on October 25, 2011, as well as the procedures 
for utilizing the list.  

 In accordance with the approved procedures, TNR has reviewed all 
firms on the pre-qualified list and has determined that Chan & Partners 
Engineering, LLC is the most qualified firm for the El Rey Blvd. Sidewalk 
Design Project, consisting of installing one pedestrian sidewalk along El 
Rey Blvd. from US 290 to Espanola Trail. 

 

  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the most 
qualified firm, that Chan & Partners Engineering, LLC, in the amount of 
$73,084.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $73,084.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: Through Completion   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 31.6%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  0300000218 
  Funding Account(s): N/A  
  Comments:  N/A 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

August 24, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: M Brice, Assistant urchasing Agent

FROM: Steven . Mani la, . ., ounty Executive-TNR

SUBJECT: Profession rvices ent (PSA) for the El Rey Boulevard Sidewalk
Project, # Ql-204--’t-

The following information is for your use in preparing a Professional Services Agreement (PSA)
and agenda item for Commissioners Court action. Please contact Lee Turner at 512-854-7598 if
you have any questions.

Proposed Motion:

Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a Professional Services Agreement
for the design of the El Rey Boulevard Sidewalk project, in Precinct Three.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:

El Rey Boulevard Sidewalk project was approved by voters in the 2011 Bond Election.
Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) Public Works Division reviewed all of the
Statement of Qualifications submitted by the engineering firms that responded to the Small
Projects Request for Qualifications issued on September 2, 2011 and determined that Chan &
Partners Engineering, LLC. (Chan Engineering) is the most qualified firm to complete the design
of the sidewalk. TNR requested the Travis County Purchasing Office proceed with negotiating a
PSA with Chan Engineering on June 23, 2012. Chan Engineering submitted an acceptable
proposal to design the sidewalk.

After approval of the PSA and issuance of a notice-to-proceed by the Purchasing Office, the
consultant will have 114 calendar days to complete the engineering work. The 114 calendar days
does not include time for County staff to review submittals or designs from Chan Engineering.

TNR recommends approval of the PSA with Chan & Partners Engineering LLC. for the El Rey
Blvd sidewalk project.

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

The total estimated project cost is approximately $666,600. The cost of the design will be
$73,793 (See attached fee summary). This amounts to approximately 11% of the total anticipated
project cost of the new sidewalk. TNR Survey staff will be used to perform field survey. Funds
are available from the 2011 Bond funds.

Funds Reservation Document Number: 0300000218
Fund: 4074
Funds Center: 1490190000
GIL: 521050
WBS Element: SWCN.149.000001.01

Issues and Opportunities:

The services to be provided by Chan & Partners Engineering include all work, except field
survey, necessary to provide plans, specifications, estimates and construction documents for
installing the new sidewalk. The sidewalk will improve safety along El Rey Boulevard by
providing a walkway that will eliminate the need for pedestrians to walk in the street. The
sidewalk will be constructed in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and
Architectural Barriers Regulations of Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR)

Background:

El Rey Boulevard is located in the Granada Hills Subdivision in southwestern Travis County,
Precinct Three. The improvements involve installing one pedestrian sidewalk along El Ray Blvd
from US 290W to Espanola Trail. El Rey Boulevard experiences a high traffic volume at times
throughout the day because it is a major entrance to Granada Hills. This project will provide a
safe walkway for residences living along El Rey Boulevard to access the Granada Hills Park.

Attachment: Chan & Partners Fee Summary
Location Map

CC: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent
Steve Sun, P.E. TNR Public Works
Lee Turner, P.E., TNR Public Works
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR Financial Services
Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services
Lee Perry, Purchasing

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



EL REY BLVD SIDEWALK
PROJECT LOCATION

I

/ J

DR
% i

‘I
1 / ic’\\

> /

N,
R%M0_. /,Q*/ T- PROJECT

//
. / LOCATION

/
‘S. c

DR

ou4

\ aK33Hk’

MCMEANSTRL /- *-

‘ ViRALN
/ - —/ /- / - - /—

Legend /:
/

/__ (4
State of Texas Roads

City of Austin Roads

Travis Maintained Roadr
REYNOSADR

- Private Roads

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY
AND

CHAN & PARTNERS ENGINEERiNG, LLC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERfl.JG SERVICES

FOR

EL REY BLVD. SIDEWALK DESIGN PROJECT
(SMALL PROJECTS)

r—.3

I * I
C

.,, <

I-
I

2
.

:
—v,. t,.. !1iDRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

2 BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT

3 CONSTRUCTION COST

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE
5 PERIOD OF SERVICE

6 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

7 WORK PRODUCT
8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION

11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY
12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS
14 MISCELLANEOUS:

14.1 VENUE
14.2 SEVERABILITY
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION
14.6 NOTICE
14.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
14.8 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER
14.10 PAYMENTS
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS
14.16 FUNDING OUT

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT
14.18 MEDIATION
14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE
14.22 GRATUITIES
14.23 MONITORING
14.24 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILiTY
14.28 ENTITY STATUS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES

EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT 1 — PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
ATTACHMENT 2 —UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES
ATTACHMENT 3 — CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST

EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES

APPENDIX B CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENTDRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and Chan & Partners Engineering,
LLC. (“Consultant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).

County desires to obtain professional engineering services for the design of El Rey Blvd.
Sidewalk Design Project (the “Project”);

Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project,
and to counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 The County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
(“TNR”) (the “County Executive”) has designated a primary Project representative to act on
behalf of County with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County
Project Manager”). The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive,
has the authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to
Consultant’s services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit
instructions and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the
performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully
with the County Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform
professional engineering/architectural services as described in this Agreement. If any dispute
arises under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to
make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to
resolve the matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following
the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports,
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing
facilities and to the Project. Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly
return all originals. The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. Consultant shall
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so.

1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it
provides to Consultant. Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

those document, in accordance with industry standard practice. Information provided in
record or as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified
by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment. Consultant may rely on other
Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance
with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise.

1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in
the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant. Consultant shall correct any such fault or
defect at no cost to County.

1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional engineering
services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §
262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services.

1.7 Project Management; Key Personnel. Consultant shall provide management for the Project in
accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached hereto and made
a part hereof. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be considered “Key
Personnel” for purposes of this Project. Except in the event that the Key Personnel individual
is no longer employed by (or otherwise under the direction and control of) Consultant, none of
the Key Personnel may be withdrawn from the Project without County’s prior written approval;
provided, however, Consultant shall have the right to change Key Personnel if Consultant
complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant provides County with at least fifteen
(15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to replace a Key Personnel
individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any proposed
replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the proposed
replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key Personnel
individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed replacement Key
Personnel individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed replacement is
acceptable. County will notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting the interview of
any objection to the proposed replacement, and will either request additional assurances
regarding the proposed replacement or require Consultant to submit the name and
qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel individual. Such process will continue until
Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual acceptable to County. County
agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance. In the event a Key Personnel individual
leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance notice, Consultant
will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with the
requirements of this section.

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, , which must
be acceptable to the County Project Manager. Consultant shall also serve as County’s
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of
Travis County;

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to
and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”);

2.2.3 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review
at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant.
The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3.

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The
standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed,
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for this Project
include, but are not limited to:

a. International Building Code
b. National Fire Code
c. National Plumbing Code
d. National Mechanical Code
e. City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s

guidelines/codes
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage

in Subdivisions
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways

(current edition and revisions)
i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates)
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous
materials in the areas of proposed construction. Hazardous materials assessment and
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable
allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the
Consultant has designed, specifled, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other
governmental authorities. The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of
Consultant or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor,
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the
Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one
(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost,if directed by County. This
adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section 4, if the delay
was not caused by Consultant. The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will reflect any
change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of
submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible
bid, County may:

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit;
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time;
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional
compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under
the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies,
permit fees, and agency fees. The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

otherwise provided in this Agreement. As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed
remodeling or other construction work. Hazardous materials abatement work will be
provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive
the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. County will pay the Basic Services
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the
“Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described
in Exhibit 1.

4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or
“Additional” services under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification
in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the
classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit 3. Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the
Project Schedule.

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page
of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement
is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence. Upon the discovery of such an event, the
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension
of the Project Completion Date. If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

documented and justified by the circumstances.

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract
administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project. Consultant shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). Consultant shall
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases.

6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that
phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule,
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, Consultant shall make
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule.

6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive
feedback on the work-in-progress.

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning
advances required for the Project. Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County
whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any
constraints affecting the Project.

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent.

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of
Services.

7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the
dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check
the submission for completion. A “Complete” submission means that all items listed,
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project
have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review
Process, as defined in this Section, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, County will
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County.

7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product to Consultant, who
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the
Complete Work Product to County.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is
accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion,
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements
has been fully achieved.

7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this
classification in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with
the classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 8
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without
additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s
development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission. In
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project
constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation. However, after
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services
or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than
the in-house use of Consultant. Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses;

9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1.

9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement
of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable
expenses with each invoice. County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

SECTION 10
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any
reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension
(a “Notice of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this
date. Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement
from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures
described below:

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a
statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the
Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant shall prepare copies of all completed or
partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to
the Work Product, for possible delivery to County upon County’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced
statement to County for payment of the approved services actually performed
under this Agreement, less previous payments.

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law,
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of
Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by
Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience,
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date
of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of
the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the
terminating Party C’Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Party. The Notice of Termination for
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not
be liable for loss of any profits.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

Termination by Consultant:

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within
thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by County:

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the
effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise
specified.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

SECTION ii.
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is
required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed.
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County
permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any
responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither
Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by
County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or
other documents prepared by Consultant.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in
similar circumstances. Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of
this duty.

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project
any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County.

11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all
documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law.

11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any
officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant
of County.

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF
LmGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGUGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE
PERFORMANCE OF ThIS AGREEMENT.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other
action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall
give written notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days
after being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or
proceeding was instituted; and

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES. The Purchasing Agent acts as the
County representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved
dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or
other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If
Consultant does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute,
Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County

• person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally
appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners
Court, whose decision shall be final and binding.

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at
the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic
files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and
exclusive property of County. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such
documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2
without the specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and
without liability or legal exposure to County.

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described
in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific
written consent.

SECTION 1.3
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls
of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access
to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement
are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this
Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the
services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions
cited in Exhibit 4.

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any
members of Consultant’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or
other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ
or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out
the services to be performed under this Agreement.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide
employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or
consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the
services provided under this Agreement.

Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or
federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those
portions of the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant
agrees that this certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal
and civil laws.

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to
the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth
in this section.

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor)
County Executive
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

Chan & Partners Engineering, LLC.
Attn: Raymond Chan, P.E.
4319 James Casey Street, Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78745

14.6 INSURANCE. Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5.

14.7 FORFEiTURE OF AGREEMENT. Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
County will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if:

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons; or

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which
the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full
performance of this Agreement.

14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean:

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for
purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal
or equitable; or

(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public;

(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the
ordinary course of its business; or

(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement.

14.7.2 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in
Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6.

14.8 PURCHASE ORDER. Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide
goods and services using the purchase order method. The designated representative of the
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number. Consultant and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the
purchase order number on all invoices to the [Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department or Facilities Management Department]. The terms and conditions
contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different or contrary terms in any
purchase order. All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and
vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice. County will not pay
invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14.9 PAYMENTS. Counl:y will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for
orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders.

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the
following information:

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in
the event payment is to be made to a different address;

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement;
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement.

Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested
by County to document the progress of the work.

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED. In accordance
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until:

14. 10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and

14.10.2 the debt is paid.

14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from
written agreements with County.

14. 10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice
includes a statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be
applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will
govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments.

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant
is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

under this Agreement, Consultant assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent
taxes.

14.13 TA)(PAYER IDENTIFICATION. Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form
W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under
this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of
County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. IT IS EXPRESSLY
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements.

14.15.1.1 In consideration of award of this Agreement to Consultant, Consultant
agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants identified
on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided
with Consultant’s Qualifications Statement and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7.
Consultant shall make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals
in the Professional Services category for an overall l5.8% for Minority-Owned Business
Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall l5.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises
(WBE). (Sub-goals: 1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9%
Native/Asian-American) of the Agreement Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all
references to “HUB” mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the
subconsultant must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification
with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin;
or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to
the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the
following:

(a) dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB
subconsultant participation;
(b) providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work,
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within Consultant’s
organization);
(c) notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

subcontracted;
(d) providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the
information to their members/participants.

14.15.1.2 Consultant may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when
soliciting HUB subconsultants.

14.15.2 Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System.

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic
subcontracting/subconsulting reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software
System” or the “System”) to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring,
tracking and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. County understands
and believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and
review of documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a
paperless environment in which transactions are electronically stored and routed;
“Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the
System will facilitate electronic Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management,
which in turn will improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle
from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and streamline the
current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures
electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency,
accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and overall communication.

14.15.2.2 Consultant shall designate, and shall require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all
Subcontractor Tracking Software System reporting. On a monthly basis, Consultant
shall record and submit electronically payments made to all
Subcontractors/subconsultants for work completed through the end of the previous pay
period; such electronic recording and submission must be completed no later than the
15th day after such payments are made. Consultant shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the
System no later than 10 days following the day on which Consultant enters the
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required in this Agreement.
Consultant shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.
Consultant shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals
until reported payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the
System as described in this Agreement or by providing to County payment
documentation satisfactory to County.

14.15.2.3 Consultant shall report payment information pertaining to each
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name,
certification status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number,
percentage and dollars paid during the reporting period. A “Comment” field is available
for entering additional information and comments and includes the ability to attach

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

documents.

14.15.2.4 Failure by Consultant to furnish the information required of it described in
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and Agreement
termination in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally,
if County determines that Consultant is in default of these mandatory reporting
requirements, County may consider such conduct against Consultant in the evaluation
of future contracts between Consultant and County.

14.15.2.5 Consultant shall register, and shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password. Training on
how to use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.

14.15.2.6 County understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking
Software System will assist County in ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB
Program, and that the System will allow County staff to closely monitor Consultant and
all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing work on the Project. Travis County
Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to
verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by Consultant performed the work and
received payment.

14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant is encouraged to inform
County of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns,
regarding the utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs.

14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases
in Subcontractor/subconsultant work assignments, percentage of HUB goal achieved,
and substitutions. When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, Consultant is
highly encouraged to utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. Consultant shall notify County of
any substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the
procedures described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the
Purchasing Agent or HUB Program Coordinator. County may request Consultant to
provide evidence that it made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or
DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so. Approval turnaround time
will be within 24 — 48 hours. If Consultant has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office
HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852.

14.15.2.9 County understands and believes that other notifications automatically
generated by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following: User
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive
HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests,
Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals
Notification and Contract Closeout. Some notifications listed may include response
deadlines.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14.16 FUNDING OUT. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget
planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be
construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may
subsequently exist. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.18 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a
cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to
members of the association.

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:

14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (I) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise
bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement.

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights,
patents and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE. Consultant shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were
an entity bound to comply with these laws. Consultant shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age or handicapped condition.

14.22 GRATUITIES. County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is
terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred
by Consultant in providing the gratuities.

14.23 MONITORING. County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit,
County will provide Consultant with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines
specified.

14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth
verbatim in this Agreement.

14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement
between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to
the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials,
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas
Attorney’s General Office.

14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum
specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000.00. Consultant certifies that at the time of
submission of its proposal to perform the Project services, Consultant was not on the
federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors. If Consultant
has been placed on the list between the time of submission of its proposal to perform the
Project services and contract award, Consultant shall notify the Purchasing Agent. If

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

Consultant fails to do so, County may terminate this Agreement for default.

14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by
both Parties. CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPUED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.

14.29 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I
have read and understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the
“Effective Date”).

CONSULTANT:

By: 4 Ck
Printed Name: C) Raymond Chan, P.E.

Title: President
Authorized Representative

Date: September 18, 2012

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741,
phone: (512) 440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering
Practice Act, Chapter 1001 of the Occupations Code.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:

_____________________________________

APPROVED AS TO PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE:

By:

____________________________

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:
Nikki Riley
Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Assistant County Attorney

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 1
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

SECTION 1— COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of ($70,694.00).

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be:

(i) Work Product 1 — 50% Schematic/Design $ 28,018.00

(ii) Work Product 2 — 90% Design $ 30,669.00

(iii) Work Product 3 — 100% Design $ 7,469.00

(iv) Work Product 4 — Const. Contract/Bidding $ 4,538.00

TOTAL: $ 70,694.00

SECTION 2- FIXED FEE

2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic
Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

SECTION 3 —COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the County Project Manager.

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the
performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the
Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case
County will not compensate Consultant.

SECTION 4— REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses incurred in the performance of the
Basic Services under this Agreement, which are at invoice cost. Detailed requirements for

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

Non-Labor reimbursable expenses: $ 2,390.00

SECTION 5—TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic
Services fixed fee of $70,694.00, plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses Total
specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $2,390.00, will not exceed $ 73,084.00.

SECTION 6—SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the
Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Facilities Management Department.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 2
HOURLY RATES

BASIC SERVICES/ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Principal Engineer ($190.OO!Hr.)
Senior Project Engineer ($175.OOIHr.)

Graduate Engineer ($83.OOIHr.)
Senior CAD Technician ($90.OOIHr.)

Clerical ($70.OO!Hr.)

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 3
PROJECT SCHEDULE

A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of
Services (the “Project Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the County Project
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase. The Project Schedule must
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical
Review Process.

A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to
produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project
Schedule.

A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that:

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in
the Project Schedule;

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule.

A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then
Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant. At its sole option, the COUNTY
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule
is recovered.

B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and
effect until the Project Completion Date.

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase
Services, within TBD calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s
written Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the TBD days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any time period
during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be
submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited to performing
the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

WORK PRODUCT 1 —77 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP.

WORK PRODUCT 2-49 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP.

WORK PRODUCT 3-28 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NW.

WORK PRODUCT 4-19 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP.

TOTAL: 173 CALENDAR DAYS

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 4
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment,
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action must include,
but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination
clause.

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
Consultant, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by
the Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of
Consultant’s obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment.

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of
Transportation (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60.

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of
Labor, or pursuant thereto; and shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the
Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance
with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
Agreement or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be
canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and Consultant may be declared
ineligible for further government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41
CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by
law.

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor
issued pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended,
so that such provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall
take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the Department may
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance;
provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened with,

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal
agency, Consultant may request County and United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 5

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property
Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED
AS AN ADDONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined
minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts.

D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County.
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this
Agreement.

The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval.
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT ThAT THE POLICY
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER.DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 6
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUTNY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: September 18, 2012
Name of Affiant: Raymond Chan, P.E.
Title of Affiant: President
Business Name of CONSULTANT: Chan & Partners Engineering, LLC
County of CONSULTANT: Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit.

a{ C4
Signature oLXffiant

4319 James Casey Street, Suite 300 Austin, Texas 78729
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by Raymond Chan on September 18, 2012.

[ —

- LEN K.
Notary Public, State of Texas

t1\
Notary Pub’ic, State of Texas

J My CommiS&Ofl Expires I Helen K Sheng-Lee—_August 31, 1
Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: August, 31, 2015

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 6, ATTACHMENT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

September 11, 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associted
County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, HealthlHuman Services. Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety .Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Comm Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Vacant
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III C.W. Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES
Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 03/09/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31 / 13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

EXHIBIT 7

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

(Insert RFQ Attachment 2 at Contract Award)

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

APPENDIX A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

As part of Travis County’s (County) sidewalk improvement projects in various locations in Travis County, Consultant
(“CPE”) will design a sidewalk along the west side of El Rey Boulevard in southwestern Travis County (the “Project”).
The limits of the Project are along El Rey Boulevard, from approximately Candelaria Drive (limits of TxDOT U.S.
Highway 290 right of way) to approximately 200’ south of the El Rey Blvd and Espanola Trail intersection. The
anticipated length of the new sidewalk is approximately 3,300 feet. The Project improvements include constructing a new
ADA-accessible, pedestrian sidewalk within the right-of-way of El Rey Boulevard along its west shoulder, relocations of
utilities along the alignment of the proposed sidewalk, modifications to the drainage ditch along the alignment of the
proposed sidewalk, modifications to existing driveways along the alignment of the proposed sidewalk, relocations of
existing mailboxes and traffic signs along the alignment of the proposed sidewalk, and ADA-accessible sidewalk ramps at
each street crossing.

Design and construction of the sidewalk improvements within the El Rey Boulevard right-of-way will comply with Travis
County standards. Design and construction of the sidewalk improvements constructed within the U.S. Highway 290 right-
of-way, if required, will comply with Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) standards.

Hydrologically, the proposed Project is located within the Williamson Creek watershed and is not located within a FEMA
regulated 100-year floodplain or within an Edwards Aquifer Recharge or Contributing Zone. The area of the Limits of
Construction (LOC) is anticipated to be between 1 to 3 acres.

SCOPE OF BASIC SERVICES

Upon receipt of a written “Notice to Proceed,” CPE will perform the following professional engineering services:

A. WORK PRODUCT 1 (SCHEMATIC LAYOUT & 50% COMPLETE DESIGN)

Based on County’s scope of services description, Work Product 1 will consist of two (2) phases, a schematic layout and a
50% design completion documents. CPE will provide the following Work Product 1 (Schematic Layout & 50%
completion design) professional engineering services upon receipt of County’s written “Notice to Proceed” with this
phase of services:

1. CPE will perform site reconnaissance to identify field conditions and constraints.

2. CPE will attend a project kick-off meeting with Travis County project manager, contract administration staff and
HUB Program stuff.

3. CPE will perform data research to obtain available information of the Project area, including:
a. TxDOT’s U.S. Highway 290/El Rey Boulevard intersection improvements record drawings, TxDOT proposed

U.S. Highway 290 improvements at the intersection, and TxDOT criteria for modifications within its U.S.
Highway 290 right-of-way,

b. El Rey Boulevard construction record drawings,
c. Granada Hills sub-division plat records, site plans, and drainage plans,
d. assignment of water, electric and telecommunications infrastructure assignments and details within the El Rey

Boulevard right-of-way, and
e. City of Austin (COA) GIS data.

4. CPE will calculate the 2-, 10-, 25-, and 100-year (Q2-Q100) peak flow runoff along the existing drainage ditches
along the west shoulder of El Rey Boulevard within the Project area, under existing conditions and under proposed
sidewalk development conditions. CPE will use Manning’s Equation (normal flow conditions) to determine Q2-Ql00
peak flow depths within the drainage ditches under existing conditions and under proposed sidewalk development

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

conditions.

5. Upon receipt of the survey data from the County containing the on-the-ground survey with topography, CPE will
prepare Schematic Design (30% complete design) to include:
a. schematic layout of storm drain/ditch improvements,
b. schematic layout of ADA-accessible sidewalk, retaining walls, access ramps layout,
c. schematic layout of utility relocations along alignment of proposed sidewalk.

6. CPE will meet with County and TxDOT to discuss proposed sidewalk improvements and its alternatives.

7. CPE will submit plans to Austin Utility Location and Coordination Committee (AULCC) and meet with utility
companies with utility infrastructure within the right-of-way along the proposed alignment of the sidewalk to obtain
utility information and requirements for utility protection and relocations, including water, power,
telecommunications, and natural gas.

8. CPE will prepare and submit to County, two (2) sets of hard copies of draft Work Product I (Phase I — Schematic
layout) to include:
a. drawings (schematic layout of proposed sidewalks) in AutoCad format,
c. identification of affected properties on the drawings,
d. identification of affected easement and utilities on the drawings,
e. schematic opinion of project cost,
f. identification of required permits and approvals,
g. Project implementation schedule.

9. CPE will conduct one (1) meeting with County project manager to discuss County review comments of the Schematic
Design (30% design completion) draft of Phase I Work Product 1. CPE will finalize the Schematic Design of Phase 1
Work Product 1 and submit to County one (1) set of hard copy.

10. Based upon County review and approval of the Schematic Design of Work Product 1(30% design documents), CPE
will prepare Phase 2 50% complete detailed designs, layouts details and drawings of the proposed sidewalk and utility
conflict relocations. The Phase 2 50% complete drawings shall include cover sheet, construction notes, site plan,
sidewalk plan, cross section sheets, drainage plan, channel plan and culvert extension plan.

11. CPE will conduct one joint (1) public meeting with local residents along El Rey Boulevard and the Granada Hills
Homeowners’ Association to receive public input and comments on the draft 50% sidewalk layout prepared by CPE
in Task A.9 above. The public meeting will be coordinated by the Homeowners’ Association. CPE will address
public input and comments and hold a follow-up meeting with neighborhood representatives.

12. CPE will prepare and submit to County two (2) sets of hard copies of draft 50% design completion Work Product ito
include:
a. drawings in AutoCAD format,
b. draft technical specifications in Microsoft Word format,
c. proposed construction schedule and sequence of work description,
d. list of permits and approvals required and implementation schedule for obtaining permits, approvals and utility

relocation/coordination prior to bidding,
e. letter report of engineering calculations, studies, and reports used in the design,
f. engineering opinion of probable Project cost, including explanation of method and assumptions used in

developing the cost,
g. draft land and easement acquisition requirements and delineations,
h. updated Project schedule with status report.

13. CPE will conduct one (I) meeting with County to discuss County review comments of draft 50% design completion
Work Product I. CPE will finalize Work Product 1 and submit to County three (3) sets of hard copies and a digital file
of final 50% design completion Work Product 1.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

14. CPE will perform Work Product 1 Project management to include:
a. qa/qc of work,
b. monthly progress report (with updated schedule if necessary) and invoice (3 anticipated),
c. coordination with County staff, including two (2) meetings,
d. coordination with local residents along El Rey Boulevard and the Granada Hills Homeowners’ Association.

B. WORK PRODUCT 2(90% COMPLETE DESIGN)

CPE will provide the following Work Product 2 (90% completion design and permit set) professional engineering services
upon receipt of County’s written “Notice to Proceed” with this phase of services:

1. Based upon County review and approval of Work Product 1 (50% complete design documents), CPE will develop
90% complete detailed designs, layouts details and drawings of the proposed sidewalk and utility conflict relocations.
The 90% design completion documents will include cover sheet, special and general construction sheet, sequence of
construction, erosion/sedimentation control plan, tree protection plan, sidewalk plan and cross sections, drainage plan,
channel plan, culvert extension/adjustment plan and profile, traffic control plan and construction details.

2. CPE will meet with County and TxDOT to discuss 90% design of proposed sidewalk improvements.

3. CPE will meet with utility companies to discuss 90% design of proposed sidewalk and utility conflict relocations.
CPE will submit 90% design documents to utility companies for review and approval.

4. CPE will prepare and submit to County, three (3) sets of hard copies of draft Work Product 2 to include:
a. complete set of construction drawings at the 90% design completion stage in AutoCAD format,
b. SWP3 plan using County standard format and details,
c. full set of detailed technical specifications and index in bid-ready, Microsoft Word format,
d. final proposed construction schedule and sequence of work description,
e. list of permits and approvals secured and any permits and approvals pending,
f. engineering letter report of calculations for unit price quantities and final engineering calculations,
g. final engineering opinion of probable Project cost in TNR’s bid format,
h. final engineering opinion of utility relocation costs and documentation of coordination with each utility company,
i. updated Project schedule with status report.

5. CPE will prepare and submit application to Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR), including
payment of Plan Review Fee and Project Filing Fee, for TDLR’s accessibility review of final Work Product 2 plans
and specifications. CPE will address TDLR’s review comments and submit design, plan and specification revisions as
required by the TDLR. CPE will print permit submittal sets. Project registration and plan review will be performed
by CPE’s subconsultant, Altura Solutions.

6. CPE will attend one (1) Granada Hills Homeowners’ Association board meeting to present the 90% completion design
drawings and receive input and comments. CPE will address public input and comments and hold a follow-up
meeting with neighborhood representatives.

7. CPE will prepare application to Travis County for Basic Site Development Permit. CPE will address County Site
Development Permit review comments. CPE will coordinate with development review staff towards the acquisition
of the Basic Site Development Permit. CPE will print permit submittal sets. Permit review fee shall be the
responsibility of the County.

TNR project manager will submit and process the plans through County permit review division.

8. CPE will conduct one (1) meeting with County project manager to discuss County review comments of draft Work
Product 2 (90% design completion documents). CPE will address County project manager review comments.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

9. CPE will perform Project management to include:
a. qalqc of work,
b. coordination of sub-consultant(s),
c. monthly progress report (with updated schedule if necessary) and invoice (2 anticipated),
d. coordination with County staff, including one (1) meeting,
e. coordination with local residents along El Rey Boulevard and the Granada Hills Homeowners’ Association.

C. WORK PRODUCT 3(100% COMPLETE DESIGN)

CPE will provide the following Work Product 3 (100% complete design) professional engineering services upon receipt
of County’s written “Notice to Proceed” with this phase of services:

I. Based upon County, TxDOT, and utility company review and approval of Work Product 2 (90% complete design
documents), CPE will develop 100% complete detailed designs, layouts details and drawings of the proposed
sidewalk and utility conflict relocations.

2, CPE will prepare and submit to County, three (3) sets of hard copies of draft Work Product 3 to include:
a. final set of construction drawings, ready for bid, in AutoCad format,
b. final set of detailed technical specifications and index in bid-ready, Microsoft Word format,
c. final proposed construction schedule and sequence of work description,
d. final engineering opinion of probable Project cost in ThTR’s bid format,
e. final engineering opinion of utility relocation costs and documentation of coordination with each utility company,
f. verification that appropriate land rights and rights-of-entries are acquired,
g. discussion of outstanding issues to be resolved before bidding,
h. updated Project schedule with status report, and
i. verify that all construction permits are secured.

3. CPE will submit to County three (3) sets of hard copies and a digital file of bid-ready, print-ready final Work Product
3 construction and bid documents.

County will print and distribute all construction and bid documents.

4. CPE will prepare construction storm water pollution prevention plan as authorized under the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality’s (TCEQ) Construction General Permit (TXR1 50000), including:
a. finalizing the SWP3 plan using County standard format and details,
b. preparation of Construction Site Notice for County posting at project site, if required by TCEQ,
c. preparation and submittal of notification to all operators of municipal separate storm sewer systems receiving the

construction-related stormwater discharge, if required by TCEQ.

County will pay for any and all TCEQ stormwater permit fees.

D. WORK PRODUCT 4 (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BIDDING AN]) AWARD)

CPE will provide the following Work Product 4 (construction contract bidding and award) professional engineering
services upon receipt of County’s written “Notice to Proceed” with this phase of services:

1. CPE will assist County in drafting “Notice to Bidders” for County publication in local newspapers.

County will coordinate and pay for publication of “Notice to Bidders”.

2. CPE will assist County in answering bidders’ questions. CPE will draft addendum addressing bidders’ questions as
necessary.

County will print and distribute addendum to all construction plan holders.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

3. CPE will attend pre-bid conference with County and bidders. CPE will draft minutes of pre-bid meeting.

County will print and distribute pre-bid conference meeting minutes to all meeting attendees and to all
construction plan holders.

4. CPE will tabulate and assess bids and bidders’ qualifications.

County will open bids and confirm bidders’ compliance with County bid regulations.

5. CPE will make written recommendation to County for award of construction contract.

6. CPE will conform construction contract documents and provide County with one (1) hard copy and a digital file of the
conformed set of construction contract documents.

County will print all required sets of construction contract document for execution with the selected
construction contractor. County will coordinate execution of construction contract documents.

SCHEDULE OF COMPLETION

Upon receipt of the County’s written “Notice to Proceed”, CPE will complete the scope of basic services within the
following schedule milestones:

A. WORK PRODUCT 1 (PHASE 1- SCHEMATIC DESIGN & PHASE 2-50% DESIGN)

1. Submit the draft Schematic design (Phase 1) Work Product 1 documents to the County within 30 calendar days upon
receipt of “Notice to Proceed” with the Work Product I services or within 30 calendar days upon receipt of final
survey information from the County, whichever occurs later.

2. Submit the final Schematic design Work Product 1 documents to the County within 7 calendar days upon receipt of
all final Schematic design Work Product 1 review comments from the County.

3. Submit the draft 50% design (Phase 2) Work Product 1 documents to the County within 30 calendar days upon receipt
of “Notice to Proceed” with the 50% design Work Product 1 services.

4. Submit the final 50% design Work Product 1 documents to the County within 10 calendar days upon receipt of all
final 50% design Work Product 1 review comments from the County.

B. WORK PRODUCT 2(90% DESIGN)

1. Submit the draft 90% design Work Product 2 documents to the County project manager and application for Travis
County Basic Site Development Permit within 35 calendar days upon receipt of “Notice to Proceed” with the Work
Product 2 services.

2. Submit the application for TDLR accessibility review within 35 calendar days upon receipt of “Notice to Proceed”
with the Work Product 2 services.

3. Submit the final Work Product 2 documents to the County within 14 calendar days upon receipt of all final Work
Product 2 review comments from the County project manager or within 14 calendar days of receipt of all final
TxDOT and utility provider review comments or within 14 calendar days of receipt of all TDLR review comments or
within 14 calendar days of receipt of Travis County Basic Site Development Permit review comments, whichever
occurs later.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

C. WORK PRODUCT 3(100% DESIGN)

1. Submit the draft Work Product 3 documents to the County within 14 calendar days upon receipt of “Notice to
Proceed” with the Work Product 3 services.

2. Submit the bid-ready, print-ready final Work Product 3 documents to the County within 14 calendar days upon receipt
of all final Work Product 3 review comments from the County.

3. Prepare the TCEQ Construction General Permit SWP3 and Construction Site Notice and prepare and submit the
notifications to municipal storm sewer systems within 5 calendar days upon receipt of County approval of the Work
Product 3 documents.

D. WORK PRODUCT 4 (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BIDDING AND AWARD)

1. Prepare the “Notice to Bidders” within 5 calendar days upon receipt of “Notice to Proceed” with Work Product 4
services.

2. Prepare bid tabulation and recommendation of award within 14 calendar days upon bid opening.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. CPE will perform the scope of services in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Professional Services
Agreement between Travis County and Chan & Partners Engineering, LLC.

2. Surveying, environmental assessment, easement acquisition documents, detention pond design, water quality pond
design, landscaping and irrigation design are not included within the scope of services at this time. If necessary,
County will request, and CPE will prepare, a separate proposal to provide these services.

3. TDLR project registration fee is included in this proposal. All other governmental agency review and registration fees
shall be the responsibility of the County.

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

APPENDIX B

Organizational Chart with Key Personnel identified

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Contract No. 4400001022

APPENDIX C

CONSULTANT’S OUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

(SEE SOQ IN SEPARATE FILE)

DRAFT

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to 
Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  10/16/2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John E. Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO CONTRACT NO. 
4400001020, FOR ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENTS FROM HOT ROD MECHANICAL, 
INC. TO SYRBERUS, INC.  

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action.  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 On September 18, 2012, the Commissioners Court approved Contract No. 
4400001020 to Hot Rod Mechanical, Inc. to perform construction services of the 
Gault Annex Building HVAC Renovation project (Agenda Item No. 14). The 
project consists of the demolition of the existing HVAC system and installation of 
a new HVAC System in the Gault Annex Building located at 505 W. 11th Street, 
Austin, Texas 78701.  This contract requires the contractor to provide labor, 
equipment, materials, supervision and related incidentals to complete the 
required work. 

 Purchasing received a request from the contractor to have all payments 
assigned to its surety (Syrberus, Inc.). 

 As a result, approval of Modification No. 1 will assign payments from Hot Rod 
Mechanical, Inc., to Syrberus, Inc. for disbursements of funds pursuant to 
requirements of the surety bond written by State National Insurance Company.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent against 
this contract. 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 16



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to 
Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $925,000.00 
Contract Type: Construction 
Contract Period: One Hundred Eighty (180) Calendar Days from Notice to 

Proceed date. 

 Contract Modification Information:  One (1)  
Modification Amount:  $0.00 
Modification Type:  Administrative  
Modification Period:  Through Completion 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve two-month extension (Amendment No.1) to 
interlocal agreement NO. 4400000409 (H.T.E. Contract No. IL 120169LD) 
Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG). 

;.. 	 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This interlocal agreement is for air quality monitoring services site at the 
McKinney Roughs Nature Park. This amendment 1 will extend the 
contract period two months from October 31,2012 to December 31, 
2012. The equipment will be installed before November 15, 2012. 

;.. Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: NIA 
Modification Type: Two Month Extension 
Modification Period: October 31, 2012 - December 31, 2012 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Amendment One to Interlocal Contract 
for Air Quality Services                                                                Page 1 of 3 
 
277850-1 

AMENDMENT ONE TO  
INTERLOCAL CONTRACT FOR AIR QUALITY SERVICES  

 
  
1. This Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into between the Capital Area 

Council of Governments ("CAPCOG") and Travis County, Texas (together, the 
“Parties”). 
 

2. The Parties entered into an interlocal contract for air quality services (the 
“Agreement”) on February 28, 2012.  

 
3. The Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

 
A. Article 2 is deleted and is replaced with the following: 

 
Art. 2.  Goods and Services 

  
2.1. CAPCOG agrees to purchase, install, operate, and maintain, new 
ambient air quality monitoring equipment (the “Equipment”) at an ambient 
air quality monitoring site in the McKinney Roughs Nature Park described 
in Attachment A in this contract. The Equipment will include at least the 
following: an ozone analyzer, a wind sensor, and a data logger. CAPCOG 
agrees to provide Travis County with a copy of the receipt for the 
purchase of any monitoring equipment that will be paid for with funds from 
this contract, a copy of any warranty that covers the Equipment, and 
documentation of the installation of the Equipment at the site listed in 
Attachment A. CAPCOG agrees to allow Travis County to inspect the 
monitoring site listed in Attachment A to verify installation and the proper 
operation and maintenance of the Equipment purchased under this 
contract.  CAPCOG shall cause the Equipment to be installed before 
November 15, 2012.  CAPCOG agrees to fully enforce all warranties 
relating to the Equipment in addition to any agreements that CAPCOG has 
relating to the operation or maintenance of the Equipment. 

 
B. Article 4.1 is deleted and is replaced with the following: 

 
4.1. This contract takes effect on the date it is signed on behalf of 
CAPCOG and it ends, unless sooner terminated under Art. 6 or 7, or on 
December 31, 2012, whichever comes first. 
 

C. Attachment A is deleted and is replaced with the Attachment A which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes 

 
3.   Except as otherwise set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement will remain in 

full force and effect in accordance with its original terms and be binding on the 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Amendment One to Interlocal Contract 
for Air Quality Services                                                                Page 2 of 3 
 
277850-1 

Parties and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and 
assigns. 

4. This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 
will be deemed an original, but all of which will constitute one and the same 
Amendment. 

5.   A telecopied facsimile of a duly executed counterpart of this Amendment will be 
sufficient to evidence the binding agreement of each party to the terms of this 
Amendment.  However, the Parties each agree to promptly return an original, 
duly executed counterpart of this Amendment following the delivery of a 
telecopied facsimile. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Amendment in 
multiple copies, each of equal dignity, and the Amendment will be effective as of the 
later date set forth below (the “Effective Date”). 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS 

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS 

By____________________________ By________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Betty Voights 
Executive Director 

Date_______________ Date______________ 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Amendment One to Interlocal Contract 
for Air Quality Services                                                                Page 3 of 3 
 
277850-1 

ATTACHMENT A 

CAPCOG AIR QUALITY MONITORING STATION INFORMATION 
 
The Capital Area Council of Governments (“CAPCOG”) owns an ambient air quality 
monitoring station located at 1884 State Highway 71 West, Cedar Creek, Texas 
(Latitude: 30.1408770 degrees; Longitude: -97.458897 degrees, elevation: 158.0 
meters). This air quality monitoring station collects ambient ozone concentrations, wind 
speed, and wind direction during ozone season from April through October, and has 
been active since August 16, 2006. The site reports data to the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”), which designates the site as Continuous Air 
Monitoring Station (“CAMS”) 684, and calls it “McKinney Roughs.” The site’s United 
States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) Site Number is 480210684.. 
 
The equipment currently installed at the site includes the following: 

 One Teledyne-API ozone analyzer over 6 years old, 
 One Zeno data logger over 8 years old, 
 One Young Instruments Wind Sensor over 10 years old. 

 
CAPCOG will replace each of these instruments with new instruments prior to 
November 15, 2012. 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE PURCHASE 
OF CATERPILLAR OEM PARTS AND SERVICE FROM HOLT TEXAS, 
LTD. D/B/A HOLT CAT FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT 
PROCESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 262.024 (a)(7)(D) AND SECTION 
262.024 (a)(11) OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT.      
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  The Exemption Order will be for the purchase of Caterpillar 
OEM parts and service necessary to complete repairs for the 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 

Transportation and Natural Resources request the ongoing purchase of 
parts and services for Caterpillar equipment now in use.  Purchasing 
requests the Commissioners Court approve an Exemption Order to 
exempt from further competition and allow the Purchasing Office to 
issue purchase orders to provider, Holt Texas, LTD. d/b/a Holt Cat. 

Local Government Code 262.024(a)(7)(D) allows for exemption from the 
competitive purchasing process any item that can be obtained from only 
one source, including captive replacement parts or components for 
equipment.  Local Government Code 262.024(a)(11) allows for 
exemption from the competitive purchasing process vehicle and 
equipment repairs. 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): 1490350000 GL Account 510280 
  Comments: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 18



 

ORDER EXEMPTING 

PROCUREMENT OF CATEPILLAR OEM PARTS AND SERVICE 

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received 

justification from the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department in 

accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES,  262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 

262.024 (a)(11) and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Holt Texas, LTD. 

d/b/a Holt Cat, to provide Caterpillar OEM parts and service and 

 

            NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby 

orders that the purchase of Caterpillar OEM parts and service from Holt Texas, LTD. 

d/b/a Holt Cat be exempted from the requirements of County Purchasing Act section 

262.023 pursuant to TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE ANN., section 262.024 

(a)(7)(D) and 262.024 (a)(11), as these items are captive replacement parts for vehicles 

and equipment and repair services provided by certified technicians 

 

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhardt 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4

 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 854-9764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE ORDER EXEMPTING THE PURCHASE 
OF MAGNUM TRAILERS, PERFORMANCE TRAILERS, PJ TRAILERS, 
TOP HAT TRAILERS, WELLS CARGO AND CONTINENTAL CARGO 
TRAILERS OEM PARTS AND SERVICE FROM MAGNUM TRAILERS 
FROM THE COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PROCESS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 262.024 (a)(7)(D) AND SECTION 262.024 (a)(11) OF THE 
COUNTY PURCHASING ACT.      
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  The Exemption Order will be for the purchase of Magnum 
Trailers, Performance Trailers, PJ Trailers, Top Hat Trailers, Wells 
Cargo and Continental Cargo Trailers OEM parts and service necessary 
to complete repairs for the Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department. 

Transportation and Natural Resources request the ongoing purchase of 
OEM parts and services for Magnum, Performance, PJ, Top Hat, Wells 
Cargo and Continental Cargo Trailer equipment now in use.  Purchasing 
requests the Commissioners Court approve an Exemption Order to 
exempt from further competition and allow the Purchasing Office to 
issue purchase orders to provider, Magnum Trailers. 

Local Government Code 262.024(a)(7)(D) allows for exemption from the 
competitive purchasing process any item that can be obtained from only 
one source, including captive replacement parts or components for 
equipment.  Local Government Code 262.024(a)(11) allows for 
exemption from the competitive purchasing process vehicle and 
equipment repairs. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): 1490350000 GL Account 510280 
  Comments: 

 

   
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



ORDER EXEMPTING 

PROCUREMENT OF MAGNUM TRAILERS, PERFORMANCE TRAILERS, PJ 

TRAILERS, TOP HAT TRAILERS, WELLS CARGO AND CONTINENTAL CARGO 

TRAILERS OEM PARTS AND SERVICE 

FROM REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PURCHASING ACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas has received 

justification from the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department in 

accordance with TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODES,  262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 262.024 

(a)(11) and 

 

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract with Magnum Trailers, to 

provide Magnum Trailers, Performance Trailers, PJ Trailers, Top Hat Trailers, Wells Cargo 

and Continental Cargo Trailers OEM parts and service and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas hereby orders 

that the purchase of Magnum Trailers, Performance Trailers, PJ Trailers, Top Hat Trailers, 

Wells Cargo and Continental Cargo Trailers OEM parts and service be exempted from the 

requirements of County Purchasing Act section 262.023 pursuant to TEXAS LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT CODE ANN., section 262.024 (a)(7)(D) and 262.024 (a)(11), as these 

items are captive replacement parts for vehicles and equipment and repair services provided 

by certified technicians. 

 
  

 

Signed and entered this____day of__________, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County, Texas 

 

 

______________________     ________________________ 

Ron Davis       Sarah Eckhart 

Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 

 

 

_____________________     ________________________ 

Karen Huber       Margaret Gomez 

Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4. 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPOINT MEAGAN 
JONES TO THE SUSTAINABLE FOOD POLICY BOARD EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2013.  (JUDGE BISCOE) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
MS. Jones will be replacing and filling the unexpired term of Adam King as 
our appointee to the Sustainable Food Policy Board.  See attached resume. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Meagan Jones, RD
ADDRESS
400 W 35th St. #104
Austin, TX 78705
PHONE
817.366.6838
EMAIL
mjones@austin.utexas.edu

Professional Experience
ENERGY AND RESOURCE STEWARD, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS: AUSTIN, TX - 2012 - PRESENT 
Behavior-based energy and water conservation project implementation in University of Texas academic 
buildings. Relationship building, resource consumption tracking and analysis, project management.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR - ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS: AUSTIN, TX - 2008 - 2012
Creation, implementation and management of all sustainability initiatives at the division of housing and food 
service. Relationship building, student and staff education, vendor coordination. Tracking, assessment and 
planning for all initiatives.

REGISTERED DIETITIAN, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS: AUSTIN, TX - 2007 - 2008
Recipe and menu creation and management for UT dining facilities. Dietary counseling  and general nutrition 
education for on-campus residents.

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, GLOBAL MOBILITY SERVICES, PWC: MELBOURNE, AUSTRALIA 2006
Coordination of expatriate packages for customers from around the world. Tax estimation, freight, health 
care and education planning for destination country.

Skills
Project management
Excellent written and oral communication
Attention to detail
Team player
Cultural awareness

Education
University of Texas at Austin, BS in Nutrition - Coordinated Program in Dietetics, 2005

Certifications and Memberships
Registered Dietitian
American Dietetic Association
Texas Dietetic Association
Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education
UT Grotto Caving Club

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

mailto:mjones@austin.utexas.edu
mailto:mjones@austin.utexas.edu


 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County Combined 
Charities Campaign for 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On September 4, 2012, the County Judge’s Office was notified that our 
current fiscal agent, Austin Community Foundation, would not be able to 
provide services for next year’s campaign that runs from January 1, 2013 
through December 31, 2013.  In an attempt to find a quick replacement the 
County Judge’s Office contacted EarthShare of Texas, the City of Austin’s 
Fiscal Agent.  EarthShare considered our request, but due to changes in 
their organization, they had to decline.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Last year Travis County collected more than $211,114.22. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 21



From:   MariBen Ramsey <mbramsey@austincf.org>
Sent:   Tuesday, September 04, 2012 10:11 PM
To:     Melissa Velasquez
Cc:     MariBen Ramsey
Subject:        Travis County Combined Charities Campaign

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:    Flagged

Melissa-

I understand you are handling the Travis County Combined Charities Campaign.  
My name is MariBen Ramsey.  I am the Vice President & General Counsel of the 
Austin Community Foundation.  For the last four years, we have served as the 
non-profit processor for the Travis County Combined Charities Campaign.  We 
became the processor for the 2008 campaign after the consultant engaged to 
operate the campaign did not have a non-profit organization that the funds could 
be paid to by the County.  The charity processor then pays funds to the 
designated charities.  We agreed to help out when this happened in 2008 and 
have done the processing ever since.

Today, we are restructuring here at the Austin Community Foundation.  We are 
changing a variety of things, including minimum size of grants we make, etc.   The 
result is that we will finish the distributions from the 2011 campaign, but we 
would like Travis County to locate another “vendor” for the distributions to begin 
in 2013 from the 2012 Campaign.  How can we go about this transition?

MariBen Ramsey
Vice President & General Counsel
512.472.4483

Sent from my iPad

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



From:   EarthShare of Texas <estx@earthshare-texas.org>
Sent:   Tuesday, October 02, 2012 7:04 PM
To:     Melissa Velasquez
Cc:     John Hille
Subject:        RE: Charities campaign for Travis County Government employees

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status:    Flagged

Melissa,

We have a board meeting this Friday and I had planned to add this to the agenda.

EarthShare of Texas is in a period of transition.  I will be leaving effective October 15th and we will have 
all new staff after that time. I do not think we will be able to serve in this capacity this year.  However, it 
is tempting, as we have worked closely with Travis County and previous campaign managers and fiscal 
agents  and really enjoyed the Travis County employees and campaign.  Y’all have a great program.

I understand you may need to move on and solicit help elsewhere. 

Please keep us in mind for future campaign years.

Best,

Edie

EarthShare of Texas 
1301 South Interstate 35, Suite 314 
Austin, Texas 78741 
512-472-5518 
800-GREENTX 
Facsimile: 512-472-4930 
www.earthshare-texas.org
 
'One environment. One simple way to care for it.' ®  
 
 

From: Melissa Velasquez [mailto:Melissa.Velasquez@co.travis.tx.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: EarthShare of Texas 
Cc: John Hille 
Subject: RE: Charities campaign for Travis County Government employees

Edie, I’m just following up on my previous email that contained additional 
information about Travis County’s Combined Charities campaign.  Have you had a 
chance to consider acting as the fiscal agent for Travis County?

Thank you,

Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, Agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shawn Malone/854-7627 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Broberg, Director, RMCR 
        854-9575 
 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON DEDICATION 
CEREMONY FOR 700 LAVACA BUILDING, PRESENTED IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH THE FIFTH ANNUAL TRAVIS COUNTY HISTORY 
DAY, OCT. 26, 2012 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Commissioners Court approval is sought to combine a 
building/Commissioners Courtroom dedication ceremony event and the 
already-scheduled Travis County History Day.  
  
To develop details and execute the event plan, and to produce the content 
for the day's program, a committee similar to the existing History Day 
committee is recommended. Membership should include representatives 
from the office of Travis County Constable Precinct 5, the Veterans 
Services office, RMCR, and PBO. The committee will invite participation by 
Sentinel Property Management, AustinSuites, and any other interested 
parties. The draft program attached to this request will be updated and 
brought back for Commissioners Court final approval on Tuesday, October 
23rd. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve date (Friday, October 26, 2012), and location (700 Lavaca Street) 
for the 700 Lavaca Building Dedication/5th Annual Travis County History 
Day. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 22



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, Agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Combining the 700 Lavaca building dedication with the fifth annual Travis 
County History Day is an appropriate way to celebrate the development of 
Travis County government since 1840. 

The building dedication will transition to the already scheduled Travis 
County History Day program. Precinct Four Commissioner Margaret 
Gómez, as Master of Ceremonies, will introduce R.G. Ratcliffe, author and 
political reporter, and Dr. Jeffrey Kerr, author of Austin, Texas: Then and 
Now, the guest speakers at the event. 

Historical photographs, documents and artifacts will be on display, 
including photographs from the archival collections of the Austin History 
Center. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
History Day expenses will be related to educational/informational displays. 
They can be absorbed within the existing RMCR budget. Additional costs 
incurred to scale up the event size will be minimal. 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, Agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

 

 

(DRAFT) 

700 LAVACA BUILDING DEDICATION 
 

 A Celebration of Public Service 
 

Friday, October 21, 2011 

10:00 am - 10:30 am 

700 Lavaca Street, First Floor 

Austin, Texas 

P R O G R A M 
 

WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS 
  

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe  

Travis County Judge 

 

HONOR GUARD FLAG PRESENTATION 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Travis County Office of Veterans Services  
 

REMARKS BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

�� 

 

Introduction of the Honorable Margaret Gómez 

Master of Ceremonies, 

Travis County History Day 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 16, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on Fire Chief Ken Bailey’s request 
that we support a proposal for financial assistance for ESD#11, in the event 
of City of Austin annexation of the area. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached is the letter from Chief Bailey.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 26



 

 

 

September 11, 2012 

 

Travis County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe  

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

 

Dear Judge Biscoe, 

 

The establishment of the Circuit of the Americas race track in Southeast Travis County, deep 

inside the boundaries of Travis County Emergency Service District No. 11, will have a significant 

positive economic impact on the community and enhance the ability of the District to provide fire 

suppression and EMS first response services to the 116 square miles located south of the Colorado 

River and east of Interstate 35 outside of the City of Austin.  However, the City of Austin’s potential 

plans for annexation of the track will negate any benefits that the District will realize unless a 

strategic partnership is created between the City of Austin and the District before annexation. 

 

At stake are the revenues to the District in the form of property tax, which is capped at 

$0.10 per $100 of value, and sales tax, which the District imposes a 1.5%. If the City of Austin 

annexes the race track facility and removes the area from the District, the District will not realize 

any revenue from the facility and will be forced to use its limited revenues to ensure continuity of 

service to the residents of the community whose daily emergency services will be impacted by 

events held at the track facility. Of course, more people traveling within the District for events will 

create the potential for more emergency calls and likely increase emergency response times to the 

citizens who live in and around the area. Simply put, all roads lead to the track and these are the 

same roads used for responding to everyday emergencies in the District. 

 

On the other hand, revenues from the facility, which is a commercial establishment and not 

a residential development, were sustained by the District; the District could increase staffing levels 

at the three current fire stations as well as offset the cost for increasing staffing during high volume 

events.  Higher staffing levels would be part of a District effort to reduce response times and meet 

the performance goals for major incidents, especially when traffic is anticipated to be congested. 

Failure on the part of the District to plan, fund and staff for such contingencies will likely negatively 

impact performance goals and increase response times to the typical citizen living in Southeast 

Travis County during events.  

 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



To add to the complexity of this issue and specifically to the fire protection and EMS first 

response aspect, Travis County Emergency Service District 11 has a fire station within a stone’s 

throw of the track property and 1.3 miles from the track entrance, while the City of Austin’s closest 

fire station is roughly 8 miles away. The fact that the City of Austin and the District enjoy an 

automatic aid agreement with each other, meaning that the combined dispatch center will send the 

closest unit to an incident at the track, the District will still be providing daily service to the track, 

but without the benefit of tax revenue. Further, the District has already invested significant tax 

dollars in order to meet the potential risks involved in the mass gathering of 120,000 visitors 

occupying the racetrack.  

 

 

Given the fact that any sizable event at the track facility will impact the emergency service 

district, we propose the following solutions: should the City of Austin annex the track, we request 

that the City of Austin not de-annex the District, thus leaving the Emergency Service District to 

remain in place.  

 

 

Currently if the City was to annex the track and remove the area from the District, they 

would benefit from a 0.5% sales tax, along with the City property tax revenue.  In order to ensure 

that the City would not lose this sales tax revenue if the track remains in the District, the District 

would pay the City 33% of the Districts 1.5% sales tax through an Interlocal agreement. 

Consequently, the City would still collect the same revenue in both sales and property tax, thus not 

losing anything from leaving the ESD in place. 

 

 

Assuming that an agreement between the City and the District could be established, the 

District plans to use the revenues from the track to improve staffing to match the City’s levels by 

increasing the staffing levels from three firefighters on each apparatus to four firefighters. This 

effort would allow the District to meet the State mandated requirement of four firefighters being on 

scene prior to going into a burning building in a shorter period of time, which will undoubtedly 

improve the ability of the District to save lives and property.  In fact just as recently as July 25th, the 

City of Austin was awarded a $5.1 million grant to increase its staffing level on the few remaining 

apparatus that had less than four firefighters. A move that Fire Chief Kerr said “makes our 

community safer” and is in line with the national standard. Additionally, there is a benefit to 

increasing the District’s staffing levels for the City as well. Given the District’s automatic aid 

agreement, District units responding within the City would have the same staffing as City units and 

be better situated to assist the City in areas within the City that are long distances from the City’s 

current fire stations.  The District will also be able to serve the track facility on a daily basis and 

provide enhanced coverage to the track during events, further reducing the burden on City 

resources.  

 

 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



 

 

In closing, our proposal would cost the City nothing, nor would it hamper the City’s ability 

to grow and yet indirectly benefits the City of Austin at the same time. Further, it provides the 

District with the ability to improve service on a daily basis, properly protect the track facility and 

maintain our same performance standards during events. In short, it makes our community safer 

while not requiring the City of Austin to limit its growth potential and thus realize its revenue goals. 

 

      Sincerely, 
 

 
 
       
 

Ken Bailey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



SUPPLEMENT 
 
 
 

 
 

Figure 1. Map of ESD 11 
 

Shown here are the three fire stations (red) located in ESD 11. The orange shape is the 
COTA facility and the green fire stations are Austin Fire Department stations.  

 

 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 16,2012 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Melinda Mallia Phone #: 854-4460 
Division Director/Manager: Jon White, Division Director, NREQ 

/) , '4 M~I ' ~'~' ~p ~ ' . / L 1fY!:
Department Head: Steven M. M . a, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell to 
Travis County approximately 45 acres of land in Precinct Two, in connection with the 
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072) 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


C~nthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Mani"a County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Manager TNR-NREQ 854-7212 

cc: 
Chris Gilmore CA 854-7513 
Rose Farmer TNR-NREQ 854-7214 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 27



[f-_G_=_r-=-e-"'Lg_-_C-=-h-i_C-O_-_-~_-_~_-_-~:_I_R_=_O_=_-W~M-an-a-"'g:e_r~_-~____-:I'---T_-N~R_.-_-_-~~~~~~~~J!~-+-8-54-=--_4__6-=-5-=-9-=--=--=--=--=--=-~_--, 

0901 - BCP

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Meeting Date: October 16,2012 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Melinda Mallia Phone #: 854-4460 
Division Director/Manager: Jon White, Division Director, NREQ 

~~0~~L~~ 
Department Head: Steven M. MaJ}i1la; P.E.; County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on offer to sell to 
Travis County approximately 59 acres of land in Precinct Two in connection with the 
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072) 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White Division Manager TNR-NREQ 854-7212 

cc: 
Chris Gilmore CA 854-7513 
Rose Farmer TNR-NREQ 854-7214 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 28



1 Greg Chico 1 ROW Manager 1854-4659 

0901 - BCP

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 30



 
 
Meeting Date: 10/09/12         
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Gina Hernandez, For Assistant County 
Attorney Elaine A. Casas, 854-9513 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSULTATION WITH COUNTY ATTORNEY AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
REGARDING MELANIE BOYTE VS. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, GREG HAMILTON, 
CYNTHIA SCHANTZ, JULIE MARTINETS AND JANE DOE II; A-12-CV-00181-LY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
16

velasqm
Cross-Out

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 .... \,h 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services 

L -pt-, 
Department Head: Steven M. Man-U. , P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 6, 

2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the 

common lot line Lots 453 and 454 of Apache Shores, First Installment - Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements 

(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 453 and 454 of Apache Shores, 

First Installment. The PUEs are dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on 

Geronimo Trail, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owners plan to build their residence on 

the two lots. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owners to cross 

the common lot line with their proposed improvements without encroaching on said 

easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C3



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, First Installment 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owners request the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 453 and 454 of Apache Shores, First 
Installment as recorded in Volume 43, Page 49 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

recommends the vacation of the easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on November 6, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 453 and 454 of Apache Shores, First Installment, as shown on the attached sketch 
and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DA Y OF_ ______ 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMlvfISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



CRICHTON AND ASSOCIATES 

LAND SURVEYORS 


6448 HIGHWAY 290 EAST 

SUITE B-I05 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78727 


PH. (512) 244-3395 


EXHIBIT "A" 
PARTIALS FOOT PUBLIC 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE 

FIELD NOTES 

FIELD NOTES FOR A 805 SQ. FT. TRACT TO BE VACATED FROM A 
PORTION OF A FIVE FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED ON THE 
SOUTH PROPERTY LINE OF LOT 453, APACHE SHORES, FmsT 
INSTALLMENT A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOL. 43 PG. 49, OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

COMMENCING at a point in the East R.O.W. line of Geronimo Trail at the Northwest comer of 
Lot 454 and the Southwest comer of the said Lot 45 of the said Apache Shores Subdivision, at the, for the 
POINT OF COMMENCING of this tract. 

TIIENCE, N 880 27' 00" E, along the common line of the said lot 453 and 454, a distance of 10.00 
feet to a point for the Southwest comer of this tract for the POINT OF BEGINNING of this tract. 

THENCE through the interior of Lot 453, 10 feet East and parallel the East right of way of 
Geronimo Trail along a curve to the left whose elements are R= 1086.00 feet, A= 5.00 feet, whose chord 
bears N 010 36' 09" W, 5.00 feet to the Northwest comer of this tract. 

THENCE N 880 27' 00" E, with a line 5.00 feet North and parallel to the South line of the said 453, a 
distance of 162.14 feet to a point for the Northeast comer of this tract. 

THENCE S 220 09' 00" W through the said interior 5.00 feet West and parallel to the east line of lot 
453, a distance of 5.46 feet to a point in the said common line of Lots 453 and 454, for the Southeast Comer 
of this tract. 

THENCE S 880 27' 00" W, along the said common line, a distance of 159.94 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING, and containing 805 Sq. Ft. of land more or less 

Witness my hand and seal August 17,2012 

Herman Crichton, R.P.L.S. 4046 
12 244 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



GRAPHIC SCALE 

30 0 15 30 60 120SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR A 805 

SQ. FT. TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A 5' 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASMENT ON LOT 453, APACHE ~••~ I I '------
SHORES, FIRST INSTALLMENT, A SUBDIVISION ( IN FEET) I 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 43 PAGE 29 OF THE 1 inch = 30 fl I 
TRAVIS COUNTY, T~XAS PLAT RECORDS. LOT 452 ________ -/ 

\ ~------- ---~I 
_----- _----- f\ ----- ---- I I 

r-----~~~~---------- II1--- ~I 
IS I 

1':::'1o. I ..... 
I~I , c IC) I ~I<iIR~10..8~;..OO \ F I LOT 453 

I'l I~I ~~ 
;0 /.::JI .~rcJ...,.II/)I0 .~(ri

Z ;: ~ 
- CJ 
~ ~ 
0 ~ 

~ 
~ S 
;0 

» 
r 

Jl{£tf.re~lie 
LAND SURVEYORS 

6448 East Highway 290 
Suite B105 

JOB NU.,.BER: Austin. Texas 78723 
PHONE: (512) 244-3395DATE: AUG. 
FAX: (512) 244-9508 

EXISTING 5' PUBLIC 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

12_244 

17. 2012 

162.1 4 
N88°27'00"E 

805 SO. FT. TO BE VACATED 

I. 

S880ZTOO"W 159.94
r~--------------------------l I 
I P.O.B. I I 
I I I 
I LOT 454 I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I I

I I 

LOT 453 

'" 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:Jl{�tf.re


CRICHTON AND ASSOCIATES 

LAND SURVEYORS 


6448 HIGHWAY 290 EAST 

SUITE B-1 05 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78727 


PH. (512) 244-3395 


EXHIBIT "An 
PARTIALS FOOT PUBLIC 

UTll.,ITY EASEMENT RELEASE 

FIELD NOTES 

FIELD NOTES FOR A 799 SQ. FT. TRACT TO BE VACATED FROM A 
PORTION OF A FIVE FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED ON THE 
NORTH PROPERTY LINE OF LOT 454, APACHE SHORES, FIRST 
INSTALLMENT A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOL. 43 PG. 49, OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

COMMENCING at a point in the East R.O.W. line ofGeronimo Trail at the Northwest comer of 
Lot 454 and the Southwest comer of the said Lot 453 of the said Apache Shores Subdivision, at the, for the 
POINT OF COMMENCING of this tract. 

THENCE, N 880 27' 00" E, along the common line of the said lot 453 and 454, a distance of 10.00 
feet to a point in the said common line, at the Northwest comer of this tract for the POINT OF BEGINNING 
of this tract. 

THENCE N 880 27' 00" E with the common line of said Lots 454 and 453 a distance of 165.40 feet 
to a point for the Northeast comer of this tract. 

THENCE S 10· 45' 00" W through the said interior 5.00 feet West and parallel to the east line oflot 
454, a distance of 5.12 feet to a point for the Southeast comer of this tract. 

THENCE S 88· 27' 00" W, through the interior 5.00 feet South of and parallel to the North line of 
the said 454, a distance of 159.20 feet to a point for the Southwest corner of this tract. 

THENCE through the interior of Lot 454, 10 feet East of and parallel the East right of way of 
Geronimo Trail along a curve to the left whose elements are R = 1086.65, A= 5.00 feet, whose chord bears N 
01 0 28' 51" W, 5.00 feet to POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 799 Sq. Ft. ofland, more or less. 

Witness my hand and seal August 17,2012 

Herman Crichton, RP.L.S. 4046 
12 244 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



GRAPHIC SCALE 
60 

( IN FEET) I 

1 inch = 30 ft. I 

-------7
----------~-----71 

_---------~~~~---------- II 
I I 

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR A 799 
SQ. FT. TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A 5' 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ON LOT 454, APACHE 
SHORES, FIRST INSTALLMENT, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN PLAT SOOK 43 PAGE 29 OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 

\ LOT 452 

\\ 
\ r---- ------- 
I r---- II 
I \ I I 
, I I I 

i I I 
C) I, LOT 453 I I 

r'l I I 

:::::0 ° 'OO"E \' P 0 B I IN88 27 \ 1 /... I Io 10.00~ ~ I I sZ 

o 
OC\lP.O.C. ~ L 799 S; ~T~~~;:"~~4g - - - _--.I~ v,,,: 

1 S88°27'00"W 159.20 

Iq 
I;

r-

1 ~ 
1 ~ 
1 ~ 
I): 
I 
I 

EXISTING 5' PUBLIC 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

LOT 454 

LOT 453 

~V)o b () 
~ 

. 
(I) ~ 

"q" 

.. 
--I 
:::::0 ~ » 
 "q" 


-..JR= 1 086.00 

L=5.00 


NOlo28'51 "w 

5.00 

Jl{fot£.~~J;;,c 
LAND SURVEYORS 

6448 East Highway 290 
Suite B105 

JOB NUI-iBER: 12_244 Austin, Texas 78723 

DATE: AUG. 17. 2012 
 PHONE: (512) 244-3395 

FAX: (512) 244-9508 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



August 22,2012 

Paul Scoggins 
Travis County Transportation & Natural Resouices 

RE: 	 Public Utility Easement Release Request 
for Lots 453 and 454, Apache Shores, First Installment 

Dear Mr. Scoggins: ,J L. PIAI' (_-Ilac.).cJl)
\ f)u't'CAfUl FPJ 

We are requesting the 5' PUE's along the common property lines"of Lots 453 and 454, 
Apache Shores, First Installment to be released. The easements are further described in the 
attached sketch and metes and bounds. 

We are requesting the PUE release in order to build one house on 2 lots that would be 
within the ea~ent. 

Should you have any further questions, please contact our Agent, Larry Hearold / Land 
Answers, Inc. at 512-416-6611. 

Thank you, 

E 

Cindy Garza 

RECEIVED 

SEP 1 Z 2012 

. TRAVIS COUNTY· TNR . 
PERMlTS DEPARTMENT 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



i 

TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 


AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRlCf 17 


JIll Uk La.., • ,\nlia. fou 1173-1 
• I'.....~ \511)264- II II • , •• \512) 266-27')1 

AUG 20 2012 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION I IDate: V0..-/)'" 
A relea.. of the following uU11ty easement(s) Is hereby requested. 

($30.00 fee Is required ) 

Property 

Address: 

Legal Description: 

A. plat d ing wilh the easement highlighted must accompany 
this application. 

Applicant N ....: I.A (fl j/""roj,ljt.~) Ao>~'e"", INc , 
Add....s: 3{,tJ W,AlHCiY? tDV£ 

AIi5I1IV, r;. 7870'/ 

lie...., 10. R...... ~..[:~!: tt:L1:rJ[.; 'f9( ••/
_ilL_2----------L _ 1;;Olktl 

'15.) fA..-rl iJ~~ 
Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property aa described in 

the accompanying documenl The easement(s) is (are) hereby released. 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need fO( an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document A description of the required easement is attached. 

~~ 

Signature Date 

DeborafJ S. Gemes 
Printed Name 

General Manager 

TItle 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

Name 


Phone: fill' 411; 1;(;, IJ ~tA){; ~'NI ·-'ai> e£t€" 


Fax: 50 -/II b c.t~ ,0 '::ess 

Email: /4tViAn~c(!. p,'..,bu,/@J /Itt ~(I") TX. 

./ 

City/S talelZip 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEyEN M MANILLA p,E, CQ!lNIT EXBClUTiE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 
_---:-:-___Geronimo Trail (address) 
and/or Lots 453 & 454. Apache Shores, First Installment (legal 

description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this statement, Your prompt 
reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

X 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document, A description of the required easement is atta~~ (~) . 

-----'!-VZ ~ 
s·t turel 
Sonny Poole 
Printed Name 
Mgr.,PlRES 
Title 
Austin Energy 
Utility Company or District 
August 22, 2012 
Date 

Please retum this completed form to: 
Lany HearoldlLand Answers 
Name 
3606 Winfield Cove 
Address 
Austin, TX 78704 
City/State/Zip 

Email: Jandanswers@sbcglobal.net 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

mailto:Jandanswers@sbcglobal.net


Given under my hand and seal of office this the .1.U:&.. da of 0 . 

-....,..; 

e~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT. entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR. AND Ernesto Garza and Cynthia Garza, GRANTEE(S). 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON. RELEASE. RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S). as is. all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in Travis County, 
Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 453 and 454. of Apache Shores First Installment. Deed of record in Documents 2012108499 and 
2006204994, Property Records of Travis County. Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 43, Page 29, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

805 sq. ft. tract from a portion of a 5 ft. PUE along the south property line of Lot 453 and 799 sq. ft. tract 
from a portion of a 5 ft. PUE along the north property line of lot 454, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same. together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs. successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of SrePr~ .201-~ 

Name: 72<!:.HII'Kb MINE: 7eaJ 
Title: /&/lAGa- kNGIAJ£cr-tXG]/,c5IGA.../ 

THE STATE OFJfXA=5 
COUNTYOF ~ 

BEFORE M e under . ned authority. on this day personally 
appeared • known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to t e foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company. a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purpo s 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated. and as c a deed of said corp tion. 

....':~~::~,,' REBECCA K. HOGUE 
li~·tA'.:;{:% Notary PubliC. State of Texasrt )~~.U My Commission Expires 
<'~;;"i;'~~~ January 16. 2013 

11'"i'.;.,'\ 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES •SIFYFN M MAN" I A P F (OIINIY fXm[[lVf 

411 West nih SIn:d 
EXC'Clltivc OffICe BuilditIJ 
POBox 1741 
Austin. Tam 78767 
(S 12) 154-9313 
FAX (SI2) 154-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

CDunty fDr the vacatiDn .of property 

'.....,.::~::...;.....:-...;:::."mr---:~~:u..s::-;=-~~7-:::;-.--n---r-----:--- (address) and/Dr 
~U.~~~~lr~~~~.~E1)'!l';h.1Zt.'!l!t~~~---::--:-- (legal descripti.on) and as 
described .on the cnc d drawin or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/"	We d.o not have need f.or an casement .on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need fDr an easement .on the property :IS described in the acc.ompanying 
document. A description of the required easemenl is attached. 

aprin¥;tName 
__l~L1lL 

Title 

Tfhr>~>~ 
Utility Company Dr District 
__~ ~~~_____~~a? L
Date 

Please retum this completed form tn: 

Name 

Address 

City/StatcJZip 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:descripti.on


~TIME WARNER NO/I}aJ!1flting'Jpomble~ 
'" CABLE 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: APACHE SHORES FIRST INSTALLMENT 

Lot and Block Numbers:------.:L:.:.;O~T..:=:S_!4~5.:::.3.:..AN~D"'__!4.:::.54~___________ 

Street Address: GERONIMO TRAIL, AUSTIN, TX 78734 


Property Owner: ERNESTO AND CYNTIllA GARZA 


STATEMENT 


x 	 Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 
accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable 

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on I-tlf.€)U ~+ 2:3, 2 012 	 by 

BECKY EUlER DANEl 
MY CO~ISSION EXPIRES 

Sepeember 22, 2012 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



4Ib TIME WARNER No. ~,.,..w.
~ CABLE 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin. TX 78758 
5121485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 5121485-1485 (Fax) 

APPUCAnON FOR VACAnON OF EASEMENT 
Please PriIIc 


Application is hereby made for the release of the following eascmcnt(s) as described below: 


The easemenr is 00 property IcpJly described as: 


Subdivision: ~~I~~ Section:_____ Block: ____ 


Lot Numbers: %3 ~ 'f2t.J 


Address: __ ac..-,-7icf..=-.;..G.o..;..;;;..;Ato/!==~~)___ ____7.:.....='i7...........;1~'_
~~c.acLi' ~~,---_J;-I-~ 
Number &: Street City sr;;- Zip 

As recorded in Volume -¥.5 .Page fl., .of the Plat Records ofTravis County, Texas 

Provide commoo dcac:riptioo of the easement n:qucsted for release. indicating the amount of the easement to be released: 

(Example: rlVC foot P.U.E. &: D.E. OIl either side of the common lot line between lots X and X). 

Please pro ' a survey or plat 0 the area wi the t to be released . Ii ted. u &: '2 _ /J ~ r-.

p;.' .~ ".. . ~' T'J;7~ {7' 

Please note: Ifmultiple owners are making this request, complete name, address, phone must be provided fOl" all. 

PropertyOwncr'soamc(s}: ~ ; ~~ 
Mailing Address: PO. go," 3~(:;pd 11£: I ~ 78131-Q03tf 

Number &: Street City State Zip 
POOne: __(~5_(-",1.):..---!.7...Lf5::=:---.a...::Zo~5=!r,--___________________ 

Day Time Cell Fax 

I authorize the following personlCOIJlP8ll~,wJlC1 in my behplf as my designated agent: ~ 1 i A U 
Nameofagenllcompany: LM~Iftt5w'4 IN&... · _ {'f-C~6i(~ 

Name of Company N of ConlaCt 

Mailing AddreM: ?k/Jt; ~i;fi!!- em Ik.4; 7070'1 
Number trcet City State Zip 

Phone: (5iZ) 'f1C ~ 6bll Gil) LfI b -b'l0 
--Day Time Cell Fax 

The Wldersigned Owner/Applicant/Agent understands thal the processing of the Easement Release Application will be handled in 
accordance with procedure for requesting release of easements established by Time Warner Cable. It is further understood that 
acceptance of this application does not obligate Time Warner Cable to release the 3Ubject easement 

~ IkJISi~'OfApplicant/Agent r Date 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



r···--·---- --- -- --·-·---····-·--J --- ·-----------------·---------··-1 
This til! fI'Iap W<II' compiled ~'-Iy for 'It-. tIM 01 reAD I: g ~ 1& i ;: NAO_1983_StatePlane_ ! Travis Central Appraisal District Mas o.piet.d by tt.... digoital products are approjl{imat.. .

f--,--''----t-t : Texas_CentraIJIPS_4203Jeet. i 8314 Cross Part. Drive P.O. 80x 149012::~:::~==::~=::~.7:!~=t:'~ation lProjection: Lambert_Conformal_Conic! Austin , Texas 7675-4 Austin , Texa s 78714 
af. the respons.tullty or tn. IIMr. rr. reAD I'Nk8' no elanns, 1~ : ~~ prOrTIIM5 0r guaran,", abOvt (hI ac:a.w-ac:y. completlr'I4'U or ( Internet Address: www.traviscad.org 
adequacy 0' this information and .~.S&ly CSiscb.ms habi~fy fOf :- ...:.~ -. , Miitl T.~ Number (512)-834-9317 

. any errof$ and omissioorle. The ""apped dlt;l does nol oonstJfUIl ,Appfai$lol InformaDGn (512) 8J.4-OO1'"
! • legal 00a.iI'Mnt..~ : TOO (:5 12) 636-3328 ,----, 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:CSiscb.ms
http:www.traviscad.org


--

.. ~'-::--.... "", /':' ; ,' I , 

, ",. " ~ f.' 
1 ..... t"" ' ~ I \ 

, _ _ y' ~'i. .L.... ;' 

1'(:' I..) ,il.
_\S;"t I. ':;:; f . 
, 'inH~,,~ "':;" ' 

. . J&.\ ' ( -M:~I" oJ.\ ' y '~~.... 
o (;:1" , .~ 

"'0\ 
. '\. 

:~?---';i";o;;iOO, i\ 
:\'"'1,1" "';';0. ~\ I§ 1i .r""~{j< , ) ,-..,:., , 

/ 

Village of 
. ( , y~e_ H.UIS A\-, 
" . , ' . ,r' '1:,

.,''\ , ~ ;;,.,;
0.. i , ,,;!c;'.~01)

.' ; ..0" '

Y;I '~;~'" ' " 
/l...fl _..j . \,"

E ' -'( --, 
; .£y:- / U;""kl~16lMc'4 

f:J~'7' ~.. -
~\~ ~ 

\ 

~ 
\~ 

\
J~ 

~ ":':>,'" I 

" \ 

~"I' .....HTLE 't1~ ~ 
~;~-,,~. A~ 
rfjc., trh~,-. 

'{. 7 · '>\",,-:,,j .¥_~jG' z '-1:\'1'" \ 
,,'<: : t '(;,1..,'->-f'" •.) \ 

~ ' _':*'""- \~'" It 
o"'....<P-; ", '.' ( &~~, I IP'-~-';. ' . ~" 

[ ,.J City 6f ' ," .... 
. Westtake~iIIs' .: .1 

. v1rrJO Sen c,t'~~ 
~ ..... ~~~j.~ ' 

r/' / 

City of " 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Meeting Date: October 16, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 

Services //, .. ~,~~ _
Cu'«-e :3 /.~-y 7£.( ~~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Manttra, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 

13, 2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate a 7.5 foot wide public utility easement (PUE) located along the 

rear lot line of Lot 105, Block 1 of Steiner Ranch, Phase One, Section Two-A

Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 7.5 foot wide public utility easement 

(PUE) located along the rear lot line of Lot 105, Block 1 of Steiner Ranch, Phase 

One, Section Two-A. The PUE is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown. 

The subject lot fronts on Schleicher Trail, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the property owner plans to build a pool towards the 

rear of the lot, which is where the PUE in question is located. Vacating the subject 

easement will allow the property owner to build the pool in the proposed area without 

encroaching on said easement. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C4



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a 7.5 foot wide public utility 
easement located along the rear line of Lot 105, Block 1 of Steiner Ranch, Phase One, Section 
Two-A as recorded in Volume 88, Pages 295-302 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easement requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

recommends the vacation of the easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on November 13,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the 7.5 foot wide public utility easement located along the rear lot line of Lot 
105, Block 1 of Steiner Ranch, Phase One, Section Two-A, as shown on the attached sketch and 
described in the attached field notes, is hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DA Y ______2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



EXHIBIT" " 584 SQUARE FOOT 

PARTIAL PUBLIC UTILITY RELEASE 


EXHIBIT "A" 
BEING 584 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A 7.5 FOOT PUBLIC 

UTILITY EASEMENT OUT OF LOT 105, BLOCK 1, STEINER RANCH PHASE ONE, SECTION 
TWO-A, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 88, PAGES 295-302, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING THAT CERTAIN ALICIA GREEAR TRACT 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2012147897, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 584 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRmED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod found in the southerly line ofLot 153, Block 1, at the northwest comer of Lot 
104, Block 1, both of said subdivision, same being the northeast comer of said Lot 105, for the northeast 
comer hereof; 

THENCE South 02 degrees 40 minutes 53 seconds West, along the common line of said Lots 104 and 105, 
7.51 feet to a calculated point in said line, for the southeast comer hereof; 

THENCE South 89 degrees 46 minutes 02 seconds West, through said Lot 105, 77.21 feet to a calculated 
point in the easterly line ofLot 106, Block 1, of said subdivision, in the westerly line of said Lot 105, for 
the southwest comer hereof; 

THENCE North 07 degrees 47 minutes 17 seconds West, along the common line of said Lots 105 and 106, 
7.57 feet to an iron rod fOWld in the southerly line of said Lot 153, at the northeast comer of said Lot 106, 
same being the northwest comer of said Lot 105, for the northwest comer hereof; 

THENCE North 89 degrees 46 minutes 02 seconds East, along the common line of said Lots 153 and 105, 
78.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

DATE 09-20-2012 

PAGE 1 OF2 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



SCALE I" = 20'584 SQUARE FEET 
VACATION OF A 


PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 


LOT 153 

BLOCK 1 


GREENBELT AND 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 


(N 89°41'41" E, 78.62') 
N 89°46'02" E, 78.59' 

0 

\ 
LOT 106 

BLOCK 1 
 584 SQUARE FEET I\ 

OUT OF LOT 105, BLOCK 1 

\ LOT 104 I 
BLOCK 1 

• 112" REBAR FOUND 

--0- CALCULATED POINT 

( ) RECORD INFORMATION I
POB POINT OF BEGINNING \ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
BEING 584 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, 

BEING A PORTION OF A 7.5 FOOT 
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OUT OF 
LOT 105, BLOCK 1, STEINER RANCH 
PHASE ONE, SECTION TWO-A, A 
SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 
88, PAGES 295-302, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING 
THAT CERTAIN ALICIA GREEAR 
TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2012147897, OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAID 584 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO 
BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS IN EXHIBIT 
"A", ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE 
A PART HEREOF. 

SURVEY DATE SEPTEMBER 20,2012 

JOB NO. A0907012 

CALC. BY CHRIS ZOTTER 09/20/2012 
DRAWN BY CHRIS ZOTTER 09/20/2012 
CHECKED BY EDWARD RUMSEY 09120/2012 

RPLSCHECK EDWARD RUMSEY 09/20/2012 

~S!&l 

12731 RESEARCH BLVD. 
BUILDING A, SUITE 106 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.ALLSTARLANDSURVEYING.COM 

LOT 105 _ 

BLOCK 1 r--~ 

\ I 
C"' 

0';0'; 

ALICIA GREEAR fgfg 
(DOC.20 12147897) a:~ a:~ 

M~ 

\ 
~~ 

=

I
: 

;:?
NN 
00 

\Il~ 

\ I 

\ I 

\ I 

\ I 
\- - •I 

RADIUS 305.00' 

ARC = 56.06' 


CH = S 87°28'21" W, 55.98' 

(CH = S 87°28'17" W, 55.92') 


• 

SCHLEICHER TRAIL 
(50' R.O.W.) 

PAGE20F 2 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:WWW.ALLSTARLANDSURVEYING.COM


Alicia Greear 
12904 Schleicher Trail 
Austin, TX 78732 

September 27,2012 

Paul Scoggins 
Engineering Specialist 
Travis CounZ Development Services 
411 West 13 Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

Dear Mr. Scoggins: 

Please accept this letter as a formal request to vacate the 7.5 foot public utility easement 
on the property legally know as Steiner Ranch, Phase 1, Section 2-A, Lot 105, Block 1. 
The street address for said property is 12904 Schleicher Trail, Austin, Texas 78732. 

It is my intention to build a pool on this lot. The ability to move the pool back toward 
the fence-line will save some oak trees that may otherwise be injeopardy. The respective 
portion ofthe PUE is solid rock that protrudes above the ground and cannot grow grass. 
Obviously, it is preferable that the pool is built in that area as opposed to removing trees. 
I have obtained the necessary releases from the utility companies. They do not currently 
have utilities in the PUE, nor do they intend to in the future. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at 512-762-3764. 

Sincerely, 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

8TBmN M M4NJ1.I." r § mUNJXHxHQITIYR 


41 I Wcsc 13111 S1rcct 

Execud..0ftIc0 IItIiI6B 

POlloK 1'HI 

AuJlin, ..... 11767 

(SI2)8S4-9l13 

FAX (512) 154-4649 


EASEPtJINT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Trav]s County for the vacation of property at_1 2904 

Scldeiohor TraiJ__ (address) aod/or _Lot ]OS, Block 1~ 8Ioiner Ranch, Phase Ono, Section 

Two-A_ (lep) description) aad 88 described on the eaelosed drawing or document. An action 

of tho Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pendins your return of this statement. Your 

prompt reply is requested. 


STATEMENT 

/ 	 Wo do not havo need fOr 811 easement OIl tho JlI'OII"I'IY as described ill !be _panying 

document. 


We do have a need for an easement on the property as descdbed In the accompanying 
document. A description oftbe reqllired easement is attached. 

~ 
Signature t.. C \ -,

L-e'~ reflS~---::----- 
Printed Name 
~,--- I?r~6~·-~~ 
Title 

_ lL5_~._~ S(!f.0 u.. 

Utility Company or District 

~- j'1-I2
Date 

Please return tbis compl~led loml to: 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Page 1 ofl 

http://bfl.attach.mai1.ymail.comlus.fl603.mai1.yahoo.comlyalsecuredownload?mid=2%5fO ... 9/27/2012 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http://bfl.attach.mai1.ymail.comlus.fl603.mai1.yahoo.comlyalsecuredownload?mid=2%5fO


x 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STf?yEN M. MANU.tAr P E COUNTY EXECUTIYE 

411 West 13th Street 
&xcctllive Oll1cc Building 
POBox 1748 
Auslit.. TtxttS 18167 
(512)854·9183 
PAX (512) 854·.1649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PUOI)ERTY 

An application is being made to Tl'8vis County for the vacation of propef'ty at_12904 
Schleicher TrnH__ (address) and/or _Lot 105. Block J, Steinel' Ranch, Phase One, Section 
Two-A__ (legal description) and as described on the enclosed d.'awing or document An action 
of (he Commissioners' COUlt of Travis County is pending your return of tbis statement. Your 
1)J'ompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do nol have need for an easement on the propel'ty as descl'ibed in the accompanying 
document. 

We do JUlve a need for un easement Oil (he property 8S described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is attached. 

~~<:;;attl 
Sonny Poole 

Printed Name 
• I PIRES 

Austin Energy 

Ulility Comprmy or Distriet 
September 18, 2012 

.'~-..--"~~'" -~.. 
DHtc 

Plcns(; relum this eomple(~d t()nn to: 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



______ 4 ____________________________________ 

: 

r 

I 

t 

I·· 
f 

" 

! ' 

'. .. 

(,

'. 
f}.:;' .-, ...... 
" ... 
'1,: 

,------------------------" 


~~ ....~~.......-0-.~·SO... ,-\I!-~W1HOF.II--ED-WJl-tW:--mtl-'..lt~-m-rr-Rl-----------------..c::
t ... -:A.-A--'n'!""'"I1.-«-.:---------" 

SURVEY PLAT 
lEGAl. DESCRIPTIO", lOT lOS. tLOCK L n£INtiR RAUCH. PHA.E 011£. SEellOti TJtO-A. It. &U801V1SIOIf II TRAVIS COUNTY, lEX"'. 

ACCOROIHO TO THE NAP 011 flAT l€CORDEO Itl VOlUUE 8 •• P"OE ~DS, ruT RECOllO$ Of TRAVIS COVHTY. rEUS. 
AlSO lOCAllY KNOW'I A5 IZ90.. SCIIlIiICHER lR"ll, AUSTII•• TEXAS. 

LOT 153 JUt.Y IS. 2002 

or~EENBEt,. • DHNG. ANI) P,ll , E . 

t'::~~~~~~~................ 

~\\ . 
~ 

il "
0% 01" 
"'to .:~

\,ij ~"i (\I. 

_., "lb> -~ '<I"_ ...... 

0. r A _ 

!J:~ 
(,10"'"-l , ~ 

bal"-\~' ~'., . ~ . ~ 
~Sm ~ o~ 

_. 
t STORY FRAIJE ott 

'1;' i~ ~ ,RICK IlOrlSr ~~ 
~ U\ 0
"J ...., (I)' 

'1l ~ 

t::: i 
. 

,,, 

$CALE r - 20' 

to t) 0 10 
n e:w I 

LE(JEND 

• 
0 

fJ 
G> 
@ 

lEI 
lID 

-Ii-
I J 

CURV/f TABLE, 

eat'tNt 

SCHLEICHER TRAIL (SO' R.O, PI.} 

NOTES 
nf£ 7.S·'»'£" AlOKG "" .,.. lOT lJII{ .tA) 111£ 2S' nom aw-owo 1['DAtl( leI{ SHOlItl HUI10Jl ME A£COROEO If VOl.... PO. 20S. 
I'LAT 8£eORO$ Of TlAY'S eolltllY. TEXAI. 
All IULOl!IO 'U'A~ L~' S,lOlI" 11E1i£0I1 ARE IIECOitOEO III TIE auTasc'IOJIS fl VOL. 1:l02", '0, ss~, ~EAl 'ROI'£RTV' "COltO$ Of 1M!) 
cowny. 
TillS lOT 1$ IU.JEer T'O 'ft( REnll"TIOIts RECOROto III OOCUPlHU NO. 1000012102. 1000000842, t00lJ1078OJ ~OOfQf7'2t t00I101.4. 
tooa0444S".OFflClAl. '1I1"Ie I£i:OAOS. rOLe UIU. 1'0. lOl,. YOLo h0l'4. roo 140. VOL.llllt. ta. 1$410. VOL. 110... '0. IS~5J 
VOL. IIOt.}. '0. I). VOL, ftI7'. '0. 7.., VOL. 12170. 10. 7f2• . VOl. In71. '0. OIS. VOL. IUn. '0. U. YOl, 12072. '0. 4~. 
VOl. 1207$, 1'0. 27111 YOlo 12007. '0. /I, VOl. I""" to. 0401 YOl, t~.,o. '0. 271. VOL. ~teo. '0. 4.22 AtlO VOl. IOG20. 10... 
REAl "OP£ATY l£ctAOS flF'~ COUfllY. tA~ OOCUJI[tlf COItTAII" AOOlnOll"l. UIEJI(Hf IIIGUn. 
nt, lOT " SI,IIJ£Cl '0 TlCE TiltN$ #I» CUIOfJIOH$ OF TI(£ COI'COII AP.EA "~[E"E.llr 'E~O l't TIlE a€$11IlellOHS IN VOl. POt.J. ,0. 8. 
ilEAl. 'lOPE"lY '-'C.IO. "NO OO(UIt£tft HO. 200ll707U. OffICIAl nluc I'COft6$ Of fA\) COVItTY. 
lIIE £A$£NE'" IIEcOatEO .f YOlo R2f •• roo S04. lI£Al '"Of'EIIlV 11((01101 OF SAto (C)UNn. OOU flOI A"U T. nm "OT. 

[)(CujSIVI:I.Y TO PAG!: blOW". AND TUI! lIEIIItOl.O£RS. AtiO ro,:,om.ITY 
,lIMlotlAl lUl.l:: !USUHAtlct: CoUMUY ri-:R 6f no. 02-55160 IOG/?oI'(2)' 

U:! lU)EI\!,'Q,'I£O mu:ty "A10lIfAf lin 'Ut ~Eff.£n)IU II. £tQ''EY I!.U>£ (I!J 
llfi ~Ol~fjF fif£ .a(i'~lY llj+AltV to£K~n. ~~"()!~ m .. r l~'l.E AU J;') 
"fi'~f.VIr'l">l(!lfJ'..t~•. f.~~cw.-:Jm. O',,€JiUJftlO (\1'V;~o·ltt.IF.lIr~. ~f; 
f\·?t!¢ blLtlI£$ <~ lluAtI~ tt Ill..:t: EX~!pr A) ~:{O)l'IlIII>fl£(A'. Ni'J lI!.n V.'fJ 
ht~lU'V ~OJO'JI$ A DEO;,!AT£OlOAb1fAY. 'ifNi ABOVE I.E(lllLV' OUCRlifD 
rAO~"t1V 1$ '1 ~~It X I-W IS ,.~, WJJtJlI A f.I'''CUl ftOCo() "'11.1\0' MEA 
A$ DC$IOU\l[o BY Tit!: fEKAAlPItAOn;eV IIA11400JUlT Aoa:cy noO<t 
IIUU.~AI(C+: IAlt: MAl' No. 4...n(O~OS f 1111.1£., "":IE I~. H~3. VA'.IO 
(lfI.Y f6lt o~tl'l R~ f~r "Till 14£0 t1< StJltATU'E AU) ,ut~ 

agOG WAll STREET 
swn: 302 
AUSTRf. TEXAS 78754 
'512' 8~2·f232 

1/2' "ON PIN FOU~'O 
1/2' 1Il011 PW SET 
EltCIRIC VAtl.T 
TELEPHONE Rl$ER 
CA8U~ TV RISER 
REe. tRANS. PAt) 
WATER UETER 
WOOl) FENCE 
RECORD tlFOItMI\not' 

:- ..........:: 

..";~ 

'.~ 

-;, 

.. 
' .. 

"1 

, , 

~~i~::~.. ~" :' 


Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STevEN M, MANILLA, C,E" COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West J3:th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(S12) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 8544649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property nt_f2904 
Schleicher Trail__ (address) and/or _Lot 105, Block 1, Steiner Ranch, Phase One, Section 
Two~A__ (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An actiol1 
of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of this· statement. Your 
prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

~	We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. ~ 

~m~ 	 ~~ 
~,~uk b\./ ~~ l..rb:f 	 ~b046do.) $ b ~S 

q.5. JZ. 	 P1;,ted Nalne 

J:>,...::te.. ."1 Title~-~ 
TravIs County WOlD #17 "JI? Cf:::t W6' 'D 1-=1
3812 Eck Lane Utility Company or District 
Austin, TX 78734 q. '.~. I ~ "~_._____ _ 

Date 
Please return this completed lonn to: 

~~~_~_,~('~e~_c_.__" .. _.. 
Name 

I),q c ,~, Ss::-hlel chef"~ 1~"I 
Address 
AtJ5tto*T_~Tt_13-"",-,J..~ 
City/State/Zip 

n,l ,c,a..t)v-et.Ar@.lj<M10 b • <..oM 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:c,a..t)v-et.Ar


...	~- ~ -{.: 
..' .~~ 

SURVBY PLAT 
lEOAL OESCRfPTIONI LOT lOS, BLOCK I. $TEIHEIl RAHCW. PHAS~ ORC, $£CTtON TJfIH. A SUBOIVISJOH II TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, 


ACCOftOlHG TO THE MAP OR PlAT RECOkOEO t4 YOU/WE ss. PAGE 19S. fLAT RECOROS OF TRAVIS COUHTY. TEXAS. 

ALSO lOCAllY KNOWN AS 1290.. SCHl€ICHER TRAil. AUSTIN. TEXAS. 


LOT 153 JUt Y IS. 2002 

GHEENBELT. DRNG. AND P.U.r-:. 

~-4~:ai 
~ 

2 S rORY FRAIIE 
6 BRICK H()IJS£ 

WIll tlK 

(50' R.O,w'J 

~)m 	 LEGEND 

C)O-...a 	

SCALE r - 20' 
\ 

M 10 0 20 
t"'I I -

w • 112' WtOH P&f FOUNO'\:.
:z 0 V2.' IROO PINS£T 

".o ® ElECTRIC VAlA.T 

'U (t) TELEPHONE RISER 
@ CABLE TV RISERr:: 
IE) ElEe. TRANS. PAD 

P1 fIJ WATER U£TEJt 
-H- WOOD FENCE 

J 	 RECORD ftFoJU.CA TlON 

CURVE. TABLE , 
cr 

A-56.06' R·30S,OO' 
c-s 87·28'17~W 55.98! 


IA~j6. (J() • '·J()S. (}()' 

C·S "'11'/rll SJ.grJ 


NOTES 

mr 7.S' P.U.E. AlOI«J 111£ REAlI lor WI£ AIoD ,,~ 2$' FRom 0U1..~ S£TDACIt lIN£ SHOWlf JlERiOH "11£ IIECOROftO II .VOl. '8. Po. 2QS. 
Pl.AT RIiCOIIOS or TR"Y/.$ CoutnY. l'EXAS, 


ALL 8U1l~ $ETSACI( llJ£$ SHOlH H'E1it0lf AilE R£COIlOEO mTI£ II£STRlCTtom t4 VOL. 12924. Po. $$2. ilEAl. PROPERTY RIi,COIOS Of SAl> 

COlJlTV. 

nts LOT IS WeJECT TO THE REaTfllCnoHS JlECOROEO IN I)()C\II1f!m NO. ~~0127021200000981b 20()1t7D,780: 20011707.2: ~00l107441 
200204 .... 54. OfFICIAl. ~UIlIC RECOII!)S. IIOL, "123. 1'0. 1017/ VOL. 1IC174. PO. I~OI YOLo 11810. 1'0. 15401 IIOL. "'10. '0. "OS, 
VOl. . 11923. PO. 131 \/OL. 1217C1. 1'0. 78ih VOL. 12170. 1'0. 7021 YOLo lun ,.0, 01$. VOl.. 12J7,. '0. 35, VOL. 12072. 1'0, UI 
YOL, 121$7]. PO. 27111 YOL, 121197, PO. ft. Vgl. IJUI. PO. 940. YOlo 13'10, '0. 2121 VOL. 132110. PO...n2 AND .VOL. 1~20. PO. t. 
ilEAL PROPERTY Jt€coltoi OF 'AJI) ·cOVtlTY. 1"1(1 OOCUWEHT COIfTAIH. APornOHAl £,,&OI(.,T IUGHTi. 

Ta$ LOT IS SU8J£Cl' TO lHl! TEllI/$ ,UI) cooomoNS OF THE COI&\OIf AIIEA AOf\EEl.IafT II£COIIOED tllHE ItUnllCTJOItS III YOl. 13093. ,a. CI. 

REAL I'ROprIlTV REcoaos AHt> OOCUIiEHTNO. 2001170783. OFFICIAL ruaLlc RECOIIIlS OF SAID C~TY. 


THE £ASEIoIEH' RECOIIOEO IIf YOl. 11290, roo '84, R£AL ,ftOl'[RTY IU!COl\()3- 0,. SAto COUNTY. 00£1 NOT A,rl.Y TO m/$ LOT. 

EXCLUSIVELY TO PAGE BROWN, lIND TH£ LIEN HOLDERS. AND TO FIOELITY 

. NA TlONAl TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY PER OF NO. 02-55180 !06/2.f/021. 


.' 
 THE \.U)Elt~1El) u£JtE1lY $TAlEf nUT TH$ PUT REI'I!nOITS A S1.'RY!Y IU.!>E (HI 

11« GllOI.4f!) oF TN! ~1t(1'a!TY l&OAUY l'UCSl!t!() Hu.(ONr tHAT THIlG.£ MIE NO 

"I'PARfm"·DiIO\£I'A.'«'Jlil ENalOAa ..ENu, OYERl.1J'l'WiO 0; ....,.~~'£~$, VZl1lI..£ 

I'\!"UC !lTt.mEs 011 ltoAtit ti !'UtE: OWl" M sm'ftN Il£..l!£w' Nt'") Ul/. T $",-" 

l'IIo,!>£IITV AOJotn " PS:OICU£l) lO"OlfAV. 'fIf£ ABOve lEClAlLY 0E.SC9»£!1 

'lloralY 1$ III 'lONE X""" '" NQT WlntH It lnC\.\l FLOOD HAl"'\)' MEA 

AI otSIOtUITLO aY UiE f£I)ElW. DolDIOOfCY W)J140o..ar;m' AOE»(:V 11.000
., M$~E RAU MAP NO. 41i1»C02~ e DAlED .NHE I~. IjIOJ. VAllO 

oiu 1'0. ci~L aLUELtl: nwr \lll'lf /tED Nt $101V\TU\1! IN> SEAl. 


&906 WALL STREET , .. 
SUiTIi 302 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 78754 
f~f2) 832-1232 

,~:<." '--<5>....'I"'20"'Q:-2-WA-,-\TfWIIIl!1)---IW'ft-OOI-i.lC-~TlOH--~-<*tm--EV--------""'---------AA-l>.-,'-n-Jl.-~-r.--------"'" 
J(~~.,~;, :r 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:GllOI.4f
http:ftFoJU.CA


~ 
~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Alicia Greear, GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in 
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to 
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes 
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and 
described as follows: 

Lot 105, Block 1, of Steiner Ranch, Phase One,'Section Two-A, Deed of record in Document 
2012118888, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 88, Page 295, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 7.5 foot PUE along the rear property line of said Lot 105, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights ,and appurtenanpes to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHERE~~GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this day of $EPl:t::;mBEe , 2012:... 

SOU~~EPHONECOMPANY 

Name: *1f:~HA7<...h Ld/Jl/eKEG}) 
Title: ...LId.fAlFJGCl'Z- hG//Vc:&:e/AJ;;;;;::?:SI GA..../ 

THE STATE O~ (ej/A,.;;...;::;5=--_ 
COUNTY OF ~( => 

BEFORE ME''Re under:ianed authority, on this day personally , 
appeared rae.. ~ ,known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwesterr Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for p ,ses 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said co oration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day' , 2 

~\\ln.", 

l$~~·YI:!'.lf~ REBECCA K. HOGUE
i~i~.·t~ Notary Public, State of Texas 
\~~...~~i My Commission Expires 

"',{,M11~t\\~ January 16, 2013 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



X 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
]OS&PH P GIESELMAN EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FACX(512)854~9 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at 12904 
SCHLEICHER TRL, AUSTIN, TX 78732(address)andlor LOT 105, BLOCK 1, OF 
STEINER RANCH, PH 1, SECTION 2-A (legal description) 
and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court 
ofTravis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as d cribed in the accom anying 
document. A description of the required easement is atta ed 

Signature 
Laurie Schumpert 

Printed Name 
Sr.Designer 

Title 
Time Wamer Cable - Central TX 
Utility Company or District 
September 10, 2012 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

M: IADMIMACEtPERMrFSIFORMSISTMT. WPD Revised 
1112710/ paa 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



120 I 2 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 5121485-1485 (Fax) 

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF EASEMENT 
Please Print 

Application is hereby made for the release of the following easement(s} as described below: 

The easement is on property legally described as: 

Subdivision: ste..ine.r 12.0..\'1<:-h,PnQ.s{!. 1 Seclion:__~_-_A__ Block: _i.__ 
Lot Numbers: I0 5 

--~~~-------------------------------------------------------------

Address: 1~9 DL.J. '5c.b\ "~Gbu: hl1 Aashy) 1Y r1<ltJ3~ 
Number & Street City State Zip 

As recorded in Volume __~, Page__...;., ofthe Plat Records of Travis County, Texas 

Provide common description of the easement requested for release, indicating the amount ofthe easement to be released: 

(Example: Five foot P.U.E. & D.E. on either side ofthe common lot line between lots X and X). 

Please provide a survey orpJJtt of the area with the easement to be released highlighted. ~ ~ 


I Q.yyJ o;a v,~,vJ ff 4. cCck.o.s(... of ±be. 1· '5 1 PoE ~:tbL b;, "" of ±b~ 
prnpcC±!1 t 

Please note: Ifmultiple owners are making this request, complete name, address, phone must be provided for all. 

Property Owner's name(s): AI; &1 a. ) Gce.e.l1.... C 

MaiJlng Address: 1).9 0':1 :5ch te.i (be C $~ 1 Aus±tn 'T)( 
-Number & S.trpet City State 

Phone: 5/~- Q..75  5(,«...( 1 51"t-1(ocl-:,1 {"Y' 

1 'l1 ~J., 
4LQ9-'iQQ -51'-1 J 

DayTime Cell Fax 

f authorize the following person/company to act in my behalf as my designated agent: 

Name ofagentfcompany: ________________________--:_________ 


Name 

Mailing Address: . ____~__~________.________.~________._________._________________ 

Number & Street State 

DayTime Cell Fax 

The undersigned Owner/Applicant/Agent understands that the processing of the Easement ReJease Application will be handled in 
accordance with procedure for reque.'lting release of easements establi~hed by Time Warner Cable. It is further understood that 
acceptnn e of this application d es not obligate Time Warner Cable to release the subject ea'iement 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



SURVEY PLAT 
LEGAL. OESCRlPnOH: LOT lOS. SlOCK I. STEJH(;1t RANCH. PHASe: ONE. secnON TWO-A.. A SUBDIVISION II TRAYIS COOOTY. TEXAS. 

ACCOROtHG TO THe "'AP OR PLAT RECOflO£O tf VOLUWE 85. PAOE 29S. 1tAT RECORDS Of TRAVIS COVI'fTY. TEXAS. 
ALSO lOCAUY KNOWN AS 12.904 SCHlEICHER TRAil. AUSTIN. TEXAS. 

LOT 153 JIJLY 15. 2002 

GREENBELT, DRNG. AND P.U.E. 
III H#II'4/'C 71.61' } 

N 89·46'02·E 78.59 .+-----------------------ff................ 

7S r.v.E. 

$CALE r·20· 

20 10 0 20 
H I 

LEOEN() 
2 stORY FIlAJiE 

1/2' ~OH PI4 FOUND& BRICK HOUSf • 
0 V2" ROO PH S£T 

® ElECTRIC VAULT 
m TelEPHONE RISER 
@ CABu: TV RISER 
IEJ El.EC. TRANS.. PAD 
III WATER IoI€TER 

-H- WOOD FENtE 
RECORD h'FOJU.CAnON 

I· 
I CtJRV~ TADLE. 

CI 
A-S6.06· R-305.00· 


c-S 67-Z8'/7"W 55.98' 

IA-56.(JO' '-JOS.OO' 


Cos "'28'lr. SS.92·J 


SCHLEICHER TRAIL (50' R.O.w'l 

NOTES 

TH£ 7.s' P.U.E. AlOHa THE It1:AR LOT t..N: AAO THE 25' FRONi 9W.~ S£TOACJt LlHE SHOWN HU'ON AIlE IIECOROEO " VOl. lie. Po. 205. 
PI.AT RECOROS OF TRAVI$ COllHTY. TEXU. 


ALL BlllOll{G !£t8Aot UHES SHOlJlf UVl£OH ARE RECORnEO Of THE ft£&TRJCl)()US If VOL. 12924, po, SS2. ilEAL J'lOPERT'f KCOlIOS OF SAl) 

eQUiTY. 


TIn LOT 18 MJECT TO THE IIESTRICTlOHS .il(COROeO IH OOCVM(IfTS NO. IpOt0t27021 200000g8l21 200J1797~0; 2001f7g782l Z00ll797U, 
l0020.. H,.... OFFICIAL PUILle Il£COROS. VOL. 11123. PI). 10111 VOL, 11014. PO. ',(0, VOL. ua19. PO, 15~OI VOL. 1/819. PO. 15(1S: 
VOL. "023. PO, 13r VOL. /211&. '"0. 7811 Y4l. 12175. PO. 71121 VOL, 12371. ,.0. 801 VOL. 1237'. 1'0. 3.51 VOL, 12572. ,.G• .fJI 
YOLo 1207$. ro. 271h VOl.. 12097. I'G. II, VOL. lJlII. PO. 9401 VOL. '3170. 1'0. 2'121 VOL. '-l280. "G. 4822 A.HO VOL. 10\)20. '0. I. 
II£AL PltOI'EaTY KCOIIO. OF SAIO COOHlY. SAIO OOCUUEHT COHTADfS AODlllGHAL EA5ElKHT IOOIfTS. 

lKS 1.aT IS $lI8J£C1 TO THl TOMS ~ COHDfTIOH5 Of' THE COMWOH AREA AOREOIIHT RlCOAOm If mE IIUTRICTIOH$ If VOl. LlO9J. ,0. 6. 
REAL PROPERlY RECOII08 ~O OOCUWtHT NO, 200117918.1. OFFICIAL I'UIlIC RECORO' Of $AI{) COUNTY. 

TH£ £AlDlEHT RECOROED IN VOl. 11290. '0, 544. "EA.t. 'ftOl'ERTY RECOIIOS of SAto COOIITY, OOES HOT TO Tm LOT."",1.Y 

FiDELITYEXCLUSIVELY TO PAGE BROWN. AND TH€ LIEN HOLDERS. AND TO 

. HA TlONAl TIrLE INSURANCE COMPANY ?ER OF NO. 02-55180 (06124/02l. 


TH! ~J!ilG.l£l) ~£8i' STAn:S THAT TH4 i'LAT R£P!IEJDfU /I. M 'm lIA!>£ 0/>1 

TH£ ~ou.«> OF me l'!tOj>(ilrt 1.!i0AU."( !)I;~ HO~YHr WAr n;lili AAii /oil) 

AP9>!'£lfT ·Il\:iO!€I'.ui06J. EJ.IatO,AC»o.!Offt O'1tiJlUl"f'!HO 0;: t.1P!IOVElol!llT3, Vl!JlI.E 

i"J3L."C !.JTUT;€} C*, mA~ iN n..ACi: O:,-O"T .>\',1 1Il1OJllI'I ~<)N. ;.W) W..IIT ~JO.'I 


f'IIQi'EHfY ADJQ4HS II I)EOiCAliD lOAOIfAY. i1t€ AllOY;; L€OAU'f GE8Ca.»EO 

1'll0000000Y Is " l~ X /1.'«1 i<I ~T lftTWI A £PEOAl fl.OOO HAl"'l) MfA 

AS O($I(lt'v\TEO BY ·rnt f£l)£lAll!)4£RGf)jCY SWfA.OOoI£IfT AoatC'f F't.OOO 

*OAAHC£ RAn: "At 1+1>. U"33C02~ ~ OATEO .AAI£ 1&. ~. VAlID 

ORY fOll ~ WUt£ l'D(T WITH ftfO til( $/OKAl'\ltE ~ $fAt.. 


890<'1 WALt .HRr:n 

SUn:: 302 

AUSTIN. rEXAS 76154 

(5121 8J2~ 12J2 

--,,_...._._._.._--- ------ -------------/ 

:.. :.-. ·t·: 
.-~ .~:: 

-. 

:.J-. ..1 

',' 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:R-305.00
http:h'FOJU.CA


-------._._------ 
~--------------------~-=~--~-=-=---=------===---~~--=-~-------=~==~~~~-=~--~------_.-.r.., 

I, 
I 

t ' 

.

~,',': ' 

SUR.VEY PLAT 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 105. BLOCK L STEIH£R RANCH. PHASE ONE. SECTION TWO-A. A SUBD/YISION If TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 


ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PUT Re:COROED .. VOlUWE 88. PAGE 295. PlAT RECORDS OF TRAV'S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

ALSO lOCALLY KNOWN AS 12904 SCHlEICHER TRAIL. AUSTIN. TEXAS. 


LOT 153 

GREENBELT. ORNG. AND 


,...__--~---......-~+-~IJoI'oo...

\"11 

2 STORY FRAIIE 
6 BRICK Hf)IJ5£ 

ft)~ 

~~ 
~~ 
• Co)
('If .... 
o 
CI)' 

SCHLEICHER TRAIL (50' R.O.W.J 

NOTES 

THE lMWI!II6NED HEREBY STAlES THAT na PlAT REPltEIENTS A MltYEY WADE ON 
11-£ GROUND ott THE 'ROP£IlTY l6GAL1.Y DESCRIIEO MER&OHI THAT ntIU ARE NO 
APPARENT'DIICaEI'AHCEL ENCIOAQt,lENTL 0YeIUPf'IN0 OF Jl'ROYaIENTS. YMI.E 
PUIUC UTLIT1ES OR ROAD$ .. PlACE EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. NfJ THAT SM 
I'tOPERTY AOJOINS A DEDICATED ROADWAY. THE: ABOVE LEGAllY OESCUED 
PROPEJfTY IS .. ZONE X AND 1$ HOT WlllIN A SPEatJ. FlOOD HAZAIO· AREA 
AS 0E$I8NATED BY THE FEJIERAl. £WfJloEHCY NANAOOotENT AOIiNCY I'LOOO 
IN$UIlANCE RATE WAr NO. "~0211S E DATED JUNE 10. 1993. VALlO 
otLY FOIl oRIGINAl III..lS..IE ,lIlT WITH It£1) II( SIOHATURE /B) S£AL. 

JUtY IS. 2002 

....,.............. . 


SCALE r - 20' .:I:~ .... to 10 0 20 

5 
 N iS4 


LEGEND 

• vr RON PI( FOUND 
0 VT IRON PIN SET 

Q;) ElECTRIC VAUlT 
<t> TElEPHONE RISER 
@ CABlE: TV RISER 
r£J £LEC. TRANS. PAD 
JIJ WATER METER 

-H- WOOD FENCE 
( ) RECORD ~ORMAnON 

ClJHV~ TABLE, 

CI 
A-5S.0S· R-305.00· 

c-s 87-2S'17-W 55~98' 
IA-5~. 00 • '-JOS. ()(J' 

c-s Ir2"/r" S5.112·) 

THE 7~' p.u.E. AlONG THE lEAR LOT LINE AM) THE 25' I=RONT BUlLDWO SETBACX LINE SHOWN HER&ON ARE RECORDED IN vot.. aa. PG. 2;5. 
Pl.AT RECOADS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXA$. 

ALL 8\Jl.D1N(J SETBAat l/NE$ SHOWN HEREON ARE RECORDED IN THE ~$TRIC11OHS IN VOl... 12g24. PO. 552. R£Al. PROPERTY RIlCORDS OF SAl) 
COUNTY. 

nts lOT IS IUlJECT TO THE RESTltICTlOHS RECORDED IN DOCWE~I NO. IP090/2702: 2000009lI2l 200/170780: 2001179782: 2001707"', 

200204....54. OFFICIAL ..UIlIC RECORDS. VOL. 11123. Po. 10171 VOL. 1074. PO. '401 VOL. 11&10. PG. 15"0, VOL. 11810. pe. 1565: 

VOl.. 11923. PG. 131 VOL. 1217&. PG. 7eel VOL. 12110. PG. 7021 VOL. 12371. 1'8. cut: VOL. 1237., PO. 351 VOL. 12872. ,.G. 431 

VOL. 12075. PO. 270r VOl. 12007. Po. Ib VOl.. I.SII. pee 940r VOL. la170. Po. 272: VOL. 132110. 1"0. 4f22 AND VOL. 10020. PO... 

REAL PROPERTY R£COIU)S OF SAID COUNTY. SAID DOC1AIEHT CONlAtN$ AOOITIOHAL EA801EHT RJGHTI. 


nts LOT IS MJECl TO THE TERMS ~ COHDmOHI OF tlIE <:OMMOtI AREA AOIIEEUEHT RECORDED IN THE IUTIICTIOHS IN VOL 13093. I'G. fL 
REAL PROPEltlY RECORDS AND DOCUIoIOCT NO. 2001f79783. OFFICIAL I'U8UC JlECORD$ OF SAID COUNTY. 

THE EASDIENT IlECORDED .. VOL 11290. PO. 584. REAL PRoPERTY RECOROS OF SAID COUNTY. 00£1 NOT ....PI.Y TO THIS lOT. 

EXCLUSIVEL Y TO PAGE BROWN. AND THE LIEN HOLDERS. AND TO FIDELITY 
, NA nONAl TITLE INSURANce COMPANY PER GF NO. 02-55180 (06/2-4'02), 

8906 WALL STREET 
SUTE 302 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 78754 

ISI2l 832-1232 

'~... . '--~--------------------------------------------'": ' : : ® . 2002 1MAUTHORIZEJ) 1lEPft0ClUCTl0H PRCHNIW 

r.t!~~~~~:.::·· : 

: . . : .... 1Pi·: 
..'" ;:',: 

" 

',1 
.. I 

-. ".,--. 
• ...1 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

http:R-305.00


OtMH'fOu3 

I<U 51 Of.f7S00209 

105 

. STEINER RANCH 
PHS.2SEC.5 

Of4U!fHsr 

OWiU0322 STEINER RANCH 
PHS.2 SEC.II 

108 0145480175 

A .1 
STEINER RANCH 

PHS.2SECAA 

S,-i:e 

'<t 
......,~r::
(Ja co 
. (j)1'
I....'<t(l) 

........ .. <Il 
(/) X X 
.- O~ 
O~C 
ctS ~ ~ 
.~ « 
~ 
Q. 
Q. « 
~ ........ 
C 
Q.)QJ

().e; :b 
.~~~> (Il(l)
roCL<Il 
1....:Jl~ 
~ e . 

1iJ 
Ql 

o .~ 
'<t'lii 
..-::! 

~« 

~I 
a 

~1·9
(/)5
CLO 
Li:_'

1(Il 

~E
'EJ2 
<U c:
00 

10 
If) I 
<Ilt::: 
X Ql 

~.o
IE 

Ql(ll 
C:...l
(Il .. 

§,§
(IlO 

Ci51'~ 
MCL 
~ 

e> 
o 
-ci 
~ 
(/).:;;; 

i 
in 
(/) 

~ 
"0 

~ 
Q) 
c: 
Ii> 
E 

N 

-·~~~~;~;o~~ 

~4~~~ 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Legend 

- StI~ MI1nluled 

--- Plr'(Road 

ktcorpot1ltld 

----TI eel 

-- NOIMUlIi 

-- PIMtt 

'- - R~ olOedJtatlon 

UnG«lltltlCl, PM 

r-::l Prednct 3 

. - / 

r' " 
PREC(Ntr3 ''(

• ...J' 

Tr.~.co~niy 'C0C8ijon"M8P 

I -~/. _, 


Hays County 
Source(s): City of AUIUn ROlds ' COA 2011 , 
Unlncorporlted ROld. - TrlVl. County ~,,,"J~~/~~: 
812011, ToN Road - viriOUI lource., 

Creekl' NHD 2005, Plrks ,Trlvl. County '~' ··""~;..--·, --,,t~:i!\'... 

2011 , Comml.sloner Precincts , Travis County 

Vot.r Registrar 2002. 


Map Disclaimer: The data is provided e Map Prepared by: Travis County, "., is" with no warranties of any kind, 
Dept. of Transportation & Natural 

I Resource.. Date : 819/2 011 
Mir ••Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 02



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm



Updated 10-11-12 at 3:30pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	AgriLife Introductions Agenda Request 101612.pdf
	AgriLife Julie Ansley Resume
	AgriLife Nathan Tucker Resume

	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	7276 : 99AE601-JJ Ferguson Rd Design Mod #8
	Mod #8 Dept Memo
	Draft Mod #8


	Item 15
	7279 : Contract Award, Con. #4400001022 Chan & Partners Eng
	4400001022.MEMO
	4400001022.PSA.DRAFT


	Item 16
	7280 : Assignment of Payment, Contract No. 4400001020, Hot Rod Mechanical Inc.
	01_Executive PAM2012_Gault Annex Bld HVAC Rnvt  44000001020
	02(r)_SIGNED Mod Form and Assgn of Agrmnt Form_4400001010


	Item 17
	7281 : CAPCOG Amendment 1
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	CAPCOG Amend 1
	Amendment One to Interlocal with CAPCOG for Air Quality Services


	Item 18
	7282 : Exempt Order OEM Caterpillar Parts & Service, Holt Cat
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Exemption order for Catepillar parts and service Holt Cat
	TNR Memo to exempt Holt Cat
	Holt Cat letter


	Item 19
	7283 : Exempt Order OEM Parts and Service, Magnum Trailers
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	ORDER EXEMPTING Purchase of OEM Magnum Performance Trailers, PJ Top Hat Wells Cargo and Continental Cargo parts and services
	TNR Letter  exemption for OEM Parts
	Letter to Travis County from Magnum Trailers


	Item 20
	Item 21
	A9R8521.tmp
	Local Disk
	C:\Users\VelasqM\Documents\Travis County Combined Charities Campaign.txt


	A9R8524.tmp
	Local Disk
	C:\Users\VelasqM\Documents\RE Charities campaign for Travis County Government employees.txt



	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item C3
	Item C4
	TCHFC Item 01
	TCHFC Item 02



